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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financia) Statements for the year ended 30 April 2023

REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

The Exccutive Leadership Graup { 'ELG ') preseats the audited Financial Statements 1o the members of Chiilord Chance LLP, 2
Limited hiabality parinership registered m England and Wales with registered number OC323571 A list of members' names 1s
available for spection a1 10 U'pper Bank Strect. London, E14 SJJ, United Kimgdom. which 15 also Clifford Chance [ 1 P's
prircipal place of business and repistered office

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

These audued financiat statemenis of Chifford Chance L LP ("the firm” ' "L 1 P} and its subsidiarics for the year ended 30 April
2023 have been preparcd in accordance with 11K -adopted Intemmational Accounting Standards and wath 1he requirements of the
Companies Act 2006 as appheable to Lunited Liabiliy Parnerships reporung under those standards

Principal activities
The preacipal acti 1ty is the provision of legal services Al results derive from continuing activaties.
Group structure

Clifiord Chance 15 the collecive name tor an intermational legal practice compnsing Chifford Chance 1 P and 1ts subsidiany
entitics The consolidated financial statements ncorporate the financal statements of Clifford Chance 1 P and tts subsideany
entities ‘The consolidated results for the years ended 30 April 2923 and 2022 represent a consolidation of all enties controlled
auther directly or indrectly by Chiflord Chance T LP These entities may be branches partnerships or separate corpurate entities
{"the Group' ) Chfford Chance |1 P praciices through overseas branches in Abu Dhabi. Amsterdam, Beying. Brussels, Dubai
and Shanghai

Management

Phe [1G chaired by the fimis Manaping Partner sets the Group's strategy and oversecs s implementation. The effectis eness
alihe F LG s reviewed by the Partnership Counctl. fed by the Group's Seniur Pastner

Vhe finw's constitution 15 gvered by our Partnership Apreement. This requires that certain issucs are sibject to a vote of
pariers inyInding the elecuon ot the Managing Pariner. the Senior Partner and the Partnership Council. Pariners also vote on
the adimission of new particrs. mergers or aoquisitions and other major investments and changes 1o the Pannersip Agregment
wsell Each partner has a smgle sole, although on cerlain matiers {such as the arangements for remuncratien of equity pariners)
only equity partners are entithed to voic

The FI G meets regularly and (s responsible for our strategy ., the development of our competitive position. our relationship with
clrents. mid and long-term busiess plannimg, the performance of the various parts of the Group. and 1ts financial management.

The Partperslup Council 15 an glected body chaired by the Senior Pariner and alse currently comprising of six clected
council members as well as one member appointed from outside the Group. The Partnership Council meets regularly in person
to review the effectn eness of the Group's leaderstup and management The Partnership Ceunctl alse ensures that appomtments
ta teadership roles are handied cffectinely and wrth due regard to the interests of the partnership.
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLY
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Aprd 20923

REFPORT TO THE MEMBERS
Business review

“he results for the year ended 30 Aprit 2023 reflect another vear of growth for the firm For the first time income exceeded £2bn.
increasing 5% from £1.969m to £2.062m seflecting the continued trust and confidence of our clients and the yuahty and
commitment ol our staff and partners.

The war in Ukraine. inflatiunany pressure and higher mierest rates crealed a mote vacertam econonuc entironment and more
challenging market conditions for the legal industry However despite the resulung dechne 1n transactional actisity the firm
continued to deliver income growth. This reflects the well hedged nature of the firm's business model Revenue from our
Liugation & Dispute Resolution practice offsel the impact of reduced demand for our transactional practice arcas Income grew
strongly in the 1K offseiting the more challengzing market environment impactng Asiz Pacific and the Americas regions

Profit before tax and members' remuneration and prefit share was £793m. broadly in hne with the prior year

Reflecting increasing demand from our clients. we have continued to invest 1 the Partnership of the firm Partner headcount
increased to 593 at 30 April 2023 (2022: 563).

Cash al the year-end was £232m {2022: £378m) The fim: maintained strong cash reserves throughout the year and did not
drandown on its Revolving Credit Facility (' RCF ).

Net assets attributable to members excluding members miterests classified as habilies increased 10 £559m as at 30 Apnl 2023
(2022: £341m).

Going concern
Having considered current and gvpecied activily levels, together with cashflow {orecasts firr the follusang twehve months from
the date of approval of the financial statements snd the avadabiliy of the fioms RO the §2 0 has concluded that the Group has

adequate resources 1o continue in operations for the furesceable future Accordingly. the Group continues 10 adopt the going
concern basis of accounting m prepaning the finaneial statements

Financing
I'he Group 1s financed through a combemation of members’ own caputal and undistnbuted profits Additionally, a RCF of £130m

15 alse available The amount of capital per profit shaning wiit s determuned by the Partnership Agreement with reference to the
future reqwrements of the Group
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statemenis for the year ended 3¢ April 2023

REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
Mcembers' capital and drawings

The term “partner” in this Financial Statemenis is used to cefer 0 a member of Chiford Chance LLP, or an employee or
consuliant with cquivalent standing and qualifications. or an individual with equivalent standing n one of the LLP's subsidiany
enuties Parner can either be equity partner or non-equity partner as per the parinership agreement The term “"Member™ i this
document is used to refer anly to a member of the LL P

The partners who are net members of the L1 P recerve remuneration on an equivalent basis 10 members, Their remuneration 1s
presented n the Consohdated Income Statement under ‘Staff and reiated costs’. Remuneraiion which 15 not profit-related and
not dhscretionan that is paid 0 members. 15 treated as a charge against profit and s presented i the Consolidated Income
Statcment undes ‘Members' remuneratun charged as an expense’.

Pariners are pard a monthly drawing nn account. m addition 1o the distributien of profil share Members' capual, which s
measured al cost is repayable wihm sia months of retirement. and accordingly. is required to be classificd as a liabiliy  Each
member contributes capital to the Group 1n accordance with the Partnership Agreement and in proportion 10 their profit-shanng
untits The amount of capital per profit shanng umit a5 determined by the Paninershup Agreement wuh reference 10 the future
requirements of the Group

Profit sharing

The Pantnership Ageeement of Clfford Chance LLP scts ot the basis for determming the prefits avaitable for sharing between
equily partners Such profits differ (rem the profits shown in these financial statements because duferent accounting policies are
apphed. and hecause the members of Chiflord Chance LL P exclude certain equity partners and include certam partners who are
not equily parinets

Qualifying third party indemnity

The Group has put in place, throughout the vear and a the ime ol approving these financial statements quabifime third party
mdemingts prosisions for all the members of the Greup
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the vear ended 30 Apnl 23!

REPORT TO FUE MEMBERS

Statement of members® responsibilities in respect of the financial statements

The members are responsible for preparing the Financial Statements wn accordance with applicable law and regutation
Company law. as applied to hmited liabihity partnerships by the Limited Lsability Partnerships {(Accounts and Audit)
(Application of Companies Act 2006) Regulauons 2008 (the “Regulanons™). requies the members 1o prepare financial
statemenis for each financial year Under that law the members have prepared the group and the LLP financial statements in
accordance with Uk-adopted iniernational accounting siandards

Under company law. as apphed to limited hability partnerships. members must not approve the financial stalements unless

they are satisfied that they give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the group and LLP and of the profit or loss of the
group for that peried In preparmg the financial statemems, the members are required to

sclect suitable accounting poiicies and then apply them consistently

state whether apphicable U'K-adopted mtemational accounting standards have been followed, subject to any mater:al
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements

make judgements and accounting eshimates that are reasonable and prudent. and

prepare the financial stalements on the going concem basis unless it 15 inappropnate to presume that the group and | LP
wil! coniinue in business

The members are responsible for safeguarding the assets of the group and LI.P and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevenuon and detectron of fraud and other wrregularntics

The members are also responsible for keepmg adequale accounting records that are sufficient to show and cxplain the group’s
and LLLP's transactions and disclose wih reasonable accuracy at amy time the financaal position of the group and LLP and

enable thcm to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006

111 50 far as the members are avware
« There is no relevant audit mformatien of which the L1 P's auduors are unavware and
* The members have taken all steps that they ought to have taken W maske themacses aware of any relcvant audi
informaticn and o estabhsh that the anchiors are aware of that mfonmatiur

Independent Auditors

The independent auduors of Clufford Chance LLP are PricewatethouseCoopers LLP. who will be proposed for
reappointment. PricewaterhouseCoopers | L.P have expressed ther willingness 1o continue i office as mdependent auditors

Designated members
The designated members durmg the ycar ended 30 Apnl 2023 and subsequent te the year erd are
Charles Adams

David Harkness
Robin Abrauham
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
fFinancial Statements for the year ended 30 Apnit 2023

REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Streamlined Energy and Carbon Reporting (SECR) under The Campanies (Directors’ Report) and Limited Liability

Partnerships (Encrgy and Carbon Report} Regulations, 2018

In accordance with the requirements of Streamlined Energy and Carbon Reporting (SECR) under The Companies (Directors'
Report) and Limited Liability Partnerships {knetgy and Carbon Reporti Regulauons, 2G18, below arc the detauds for UK

locauons. A list of members is available on the Compantes House wbsite

2023 2022

| Lnergy Consumption used 10 calculate emissiohs kWh 13377412 14,894,533

2 Emissions from combustion of gas 1C02¢ (Scope 1) 412 380

3 Emissions from combustion of fuel for ransport purposes W, 02¢ [Scope 1) Not applicable Mot applicable

4 Emussions from business travel in rental cars or employee - owned vehicles where 2 -
Giroup 1s responsible for purchasing the fuel 1CO2e (Scope 3)

5 Emissions from purchased elecincity tCO2e (Scope 2 location -based; 2154 2,723

6 Total gross (CO2e based on above 2,568 3.103

T UK's FTE in Nos. 1.980 1.904

8 lntensity ratio. 1CO2¢ gross figure per emploves {{6) /(7)) 130 1 63

Defraisused  Defrais used

9 Methodology lorall L K tor all UK

enUSSIOnS EMISSIONS

calculabions calculauons

10 Emissions from other activitics which the Group own or contral including operation of — Not applicable
facilities tCO2e (Scope 1)

11 Cmssions from purchased clecineny 1C02¢ (Scope 2. niacke( - based factar) .

12 Emussions from heat. steam and cooling purchased for ovwn use tCO2¢15¢ope 2) Not applicable

13 Emissions from extraction and production ol purchased materials and fucls which the  Notapphicable
Group does not o or control {Scope 33/1CO2e

i4 t.nussions from use of sold products and services which the Group does not own or Nout applicable
conirol (Scope 3Y) 1ICO2¢

15 Emussions from clecmnons relaed o estrachinn, praduction. and tanspordation of fuels  Not apphcable
conswmed 1 the generation of eleatnaly which the Group deces not own of control
(Scope 3) - 1CO2e

16 Fryssions from purchase of clectricity that1s sold 1o an end user which the Group does  Not apphcable
not own or control {Scope 33 1C0O2e

17 Enussions ffom generaton of electiieny thacis conswined 1 a transmissien and Not applicable
distnbution sy stem which the Group does not ovn or control {Scope 314 tC02¢
18 £missions from transportaiion of purchased fuels which the Group dogs not own or Not apphicable

control {Scope 3) 11002
19 Frwssions from transportation of wasie pul of financial / operational control (Scope 3) ! Not applicable
12

20 Lnussions from transportation of seld products which the Group does not own or Naot applicable
control (Scope 3} 1ICQ2e

21 Lnussions from employec busmess travel which the Group does nof 0wn of conirol and 1.420
where not responsible for purchasing the fuel (Scope 3) F1CO2¢

22 Luussions from employees commuting 1a and from work @ hich the Group does not Not applicable

auwn or contra! (Scope 3} tCO2e
23 Enussions [ram leased assets. franctuses and owsourced activities (Scope 3) ' €0O2c Not applable
24 Enussions from disposal of waste penerated in operations which the Group does not 635
ovn or control (Seope 3) 1 ICO2e
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2023

REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Streamlined Energy and Carbon Reporting (SECR) under The Companies (Directors' Report) and Limited Liability
Partnerships (Energy and Carbon Report) Regulations, 2018 (continued)

2023 2022

235 Emissions from disposal of waste generated in production of putchased maierials and Not applicable Not applicable

fucls which the Group does not own or control (Scope 3) /1CO2e

26 Emissions from disposal of sold products at the end of their life which the Group does  Not applicable  MNot applicable

not own or control {Scope 3) /tCO2e

27 Total gross Scope 3 emissions /1CO2e 2,057 705
28 Total gross Scope 1. Scope 2 (location) & Scope 3 emissions / tCO2e 4.623 3.808
29 Total gross Scope |. Scope 2 (market) & Scope 3 emissions /tCO2e 2469 -
30 Carbon offsets  1CO2e Not applicable Not applicablc
31 Domestic Carbon L.nits Noi applicable  Not applicable
32 Total annual net enussions /tCO2e (including location based scope 2emissions) 4.625 3.808
33 Total annual net ermissions / 1CO2e (including Market based scope Zemissions) 2,469 -
34 UK's FTE n Nos 1980 1904
33 Addiional mrensity ratio; 1CO2¢ net figure per employee (including location 234 200

based scope 2emissions){(32)/ (34)}

36 Addinonal intensuty ratw: 1CO2e net figure per employee (including Market 1.23 -

based scope 2enusstons){;33) /(34)}

37 Energy Efficiency Action:

o

Our emisstons as set out in the lable above are higher than the previows vear which reflects an inctease m travel and a
relurn to office based working. Compared with the year ended 30 April 2020, total annual net emussions have fallen from
8.1231C02¢ 10 4.625 1CO2e. We continued 1o implement energy saving initiatives, as set out below

We have started 10 refurbish the chillers by replacing the existing compressors with enhanced. highly efficient refngerant-
cooled, vanable speed drives (VSD). The chiller installations are 2 very significant load facior for eleciricmy usage and
ehergy consumption at Lodon office. The strategy also considers the chilled water distraibution sy stems i the building.
in combination to upgrades of the cooling towers equipment. to obtan Jurther coergy reductions | sumated energy
savings until 2028 15 407 961 kW

W ¢ have installed new Inventers on Toilel Extract Fans  The esumated energy savings are 9.037 kWh per year.

We installed new inverters on all three fans and the spray pump of coo.ing rover 6 1o be more energy eflicient During a
2 week comparison of cooling tower 17 with no new inventers Giled. the energy savings swere 2,34 1lmWh,

We have also been monitering on floor encrey consu:ption patterns and demand and have ctanged sanables on the
Building Management Sy stem {BMS ) to operate building heating and a'c to reflect occupancy levels, and

The Emergency staircase lighting has been replaced with [ | Ds and sensars so 1s no longer on 247
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Frnancial Statements fer the year ended 30 Apnl 2023

REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

In complisnce with the Limited Liability Partnerships (Accounts and Audit) {(Application of Companies Act
2006} Regulations 2008, as amended by the Limited Liability Partnerships (Climate-related Financial Disclosure)
Regulations 2022,

. Introduciion

As desenbed m more detail in the Strategy section. the Group does not consider chimatz change 10 be a matenal financal
nisk 10 the business As a faw firm our emnrssions are relatively small. and our snftastructure relatively secure The Group's
bustness 15 well hedged and whilst chimate change and the traasition to a low carbon economy will affect our chients, we
do not envisage this reducing demand for our advice and services, provided the firm maintains and bwilds its relevant
experuse Rather, the Group considers chimate change related advice and senvices as an area for potential growth

The Group's comnutinent to reducing emussions and 1o transparency on progress is oriented to our values. and what our
stakeholders can expect of us, despite our operauonal cmissions not having any matenal impact on global GHG
emissions The Group tracks ns climate change-related commuments through specific targets and objectives detaled n
this disclosure We also have policies and controls in place in respect of our business operation and supply chan that
specifically address chimale change and support aur focus to decarbonise our business

{he Group has a plan to reduce absolule Scope | and 2 GHG emissions 80% by 2030 from a base year of the year ended
30 April 2620 ' FY20"). and (o reduce absolute beope 3 GHG emissions by 47% within the same umeframe 1o March
2022 the Group s near-term science-based targets for 2030 were independently assessed and «alidaced as a key element o
nur lppger-term anw of béing net zere

I he Group taigels net zere ambitrons while at the same time seekmng to help our chents with theirs

The chient work the Group undertakes i refation to climate change 15 mtegrated into the Group's regons and practice
arcas and 15 often an clement of a wider scope of work Therefore, 1L 15 not prachical to quanufy separately the valuc of”
work undeniahen by the Group m relauon to clunate change

This disclosure descnbes the Group's co-ordinated approach 1o 1ts owa environmental footpnnt ineluding decarbonising,
our operations and supply cham. and advisimg chients on chimale change and the energy itansiion ey management
groups wih responsibiluty for this mclude

the Responsible Business Board {("RB Board"} that proposes and has oversight of the Group's respomsible business
strategy . as approsed by the Execunve | eadership Group ("LLG™)

the Global 125G Board thal steers and co-ordinates the activities of the teams and lavaers advisimg chients on LSG malters
mcladmg climate change

Commonality of pecple on these Boards - including the same indiy idual as Chatr  helps to connect the approach of the
Group 10 the nisks and opportunnics that climate change presents

The Group vses a robust Enterpnse Risk Managemen! Framework (“the Framework" ), which 1s designed 1o address the
likebhood and wmpact of nisks materiahsing The Framework tracks climate change-related nsks

During the year ended 30 April 2024 ("I-'Y24") the Group plans 1o conduct a deeper dive 1n relauon to the financial
impact of cimate-related tssues on s busmess and assess the Group's financial exposure (o climate change (both risks
and opportunnies). These nisks are already on the nsk radar of the Group (see belaw) yet we recogruse the value of taking
the opportunity to decper the Group's understanding of 1ts potential financial exposure to chimate change (both nsks and
ppportunihes)

fhe Group s a lounding member of the Net Zero | awyers Alhance commntied 10 acceleraling the transtion to Net Zero
by 2030
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financizal Statements for the year ended 30 Apnil 2023

REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

1. Governance

In this section we define the govemance structures for the assessment, management and escalation of climaie related matters and
describe the key executive responsibilities in refation to climate management and how key decisions and actions are taken

The development, implememation and compliance monttonng of our policies are managed through the General Counsel and
Compliance office. led by the General Counsel and Chief Risk & Compliance Officer, who provide regular updates to the
Audit & Risk Commitiee and both sit on the Responsible Business Board representing the Doing Business pillar of the Group's
responsible business strategy, alongside the Environment pillar lead of the Responsible Business Beoard who chaws the Group's
Net Zero Delivery Group

These roles and retationships arc explained in more detail below. but at a high level this shows the interconnectedness between
the different arms of the Group which address chimaie change

The Group has pol:cies and contrels in place n respect of our business operation and supply chain that specifically address
climate change and suppon our focus to decarboruse our business These include but are not limited to our Epvironment &
Energy Policy. our Climate Change Policy. our Global Procurement Policy . inclusive of our Supplier Relationship Management
Framework and our Supplier Code of Conduct and Standards and our Global Travel Policy.

Table 1: Bodies of the Group invelved in / having respensibility {or climate change-related risks and opportunitics

GROLP OVERSIGHT DESCRIPTION GOVERNANCE/
REPORTING
ELG The Group's opportumitics Has ultimate responsthility for the  |Oversight from the

and risks stralegy of the Group including the |Partnership Council
Groupy's respansible business
strategy
Parnership Councyl ELG Reviews the perfermance of the

ELG and any other 1ssues of
cuncemn to the partnership
Reviews both the repons of
Imemal Audit and the Group's
accounts and momitors the Group's
risk management processes

A sub-commmtiee of the
Partnership Couneil

Audit & Risk Commultee The Group's titancial

reporting and risks

Develops, implements and Part ol the ELG
monitors compliance with Group
Policy and manages the Group's
Enterprise wide Risk Management
Framework

Gencral Counsel’s Oflice and
Risk & Compliance

The Group's risks

Global ESG Board Steering and convening the Group's
ESG-related expenience and
capabilities to provide ESG related

support 10 aur chenls

ESG-related opportunities for
client work

R8 Board

The Group's Responsible
Business sirategy

Proposes and has oversight over the
responsible business strategy of the
Group. as approved by the ELG

Reporis to the FILG

Net Zero Delivery Group

The Group's Net Zero
Imiplementation Plan

Recommends and manages the
Group's Road 10 Net Zero
lmplementation plan

Reports to the Group's RB
Board
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2023

REPORT TO THE MEMERERS
2, Governance {contd,)
(Hlobal ESG Board

In 2019 the Group created a cross-disciplinary Global ESG Beard, drawn from partners and sentor colleagues across our Group
who are expents in and working on ESG-relaled topics The role of the Global £.5C Board 15 sieeting and convening our
cxpenience and capabiliies in relauon to our ESG chent work, which includes aspects of chimate change such as sirategic
advice and plannimg, carbon trading and project investment, regulation and compliance, wvestment. financng and due
dihgence. inlemational obligations, and trade and liigaton The Global ESG Board therefore has an imporiant rele i
1denufy g and considering climate relaled opportunities ansung from climate related workstreams

Clumate Change Policy

The Group has a Chimate Change Policy that 1akes climate change issues inlo ¢onsideration in our matter acceptance policies In
accordance with lhe goals of the Pans Agreement on hmiling climate change and the Glasgow Climate Pact. the Group
acknowledges that any such assessment needs 1o consider the level of development and specific needs of vulnerable countries
In most cases where a new matier potentially has a maienial and adverse impact on chimate change 1ssues, we will assess
whether there are sufficient mitigating/compensating grounds (o take on the matter {n this way. the Climate Change Policy acts
to dennfs work which nmght be high nisk from a climate change perspective and draws these chmate-telated nsks to the
attenuion of pariners swhen considering whether to tahe on a new matter. As well as according with the Group's values, thus
process assists i managing the potenteal risks to the Group's business in terms of reputation staff retention and mpact on
winning other business

Emvronmentt & Energy Polis

The Ciroup has an Eavirastment & Laergy Policy that takes 1o consideration the decarbomisation of our business operations
and provides sisibaliy of the actions we need o take as on organisation Lo minmise our envwronmental impact and Tl the
science-based targels commutments we have made

Responsible business sirafeg

The Ureup's respensible business strategy wineh comprises four pillars: Downg Business. People Community & Pro Bono and

of most relevance m this content - the Environment, ys overseen by the KB Board (he RB Aoard. comprising parincrs and
sentor directors who mclude permanet and co-opied members of the ELG. meets at leasi quarterly 10 review progress and
discuss strategic mtiauves  [his meluded the desclopment of the Group's Net Zero stratcgy and monitoring progress

The Net Zero Deliverny Group, which reports directly mto the RB Board. 15 respensible for the deliveny of our Net Zero
Programme. welusive of our near-lerm seienec-based targets and will report on clunate change nsk and opporunity The Net
Zero Dehveny Group takes a global approach and comprises pillar leads and representatives (rom across our Group The chair
of Net Zero Dehivery Group s the Deputy Co-Chatr of the Responsible Business Goard and lcads the Covironment pillar of the
Group's respansible business strategy  The Co-Lead of the Giobal Markets. Clents and Products Comnuitee of the CLG and
the Group's Exceutrve Partper & General Counsel also sit on the RB Board and are the bridge between the RB Board and the
FLG

The focus arcas for the Net Zero Programme wnclude business emissions, travel emissions. supplier enussions and lawser
gngagement 10 support delinen of our environmental commitmems. Amongst other things we befieve that our focus on
emissions reduction pre-empts regulation and plobal events which will increase or even prevent use of fossil fuels

To add to and 1impruye rish management practices related o chmate change, during FY24 the key arcas of focus of the Group's
Net Zero Deliveny Group, workimz with Operatons, Rish and Compliance and other relesant stakeholders. will be

* Metrics assessing the financial impact of climate change: consider the appropnatencss of tracking spectfic linancial metries.

*  Integrating climafe risk into the Framework: While we iave had a dedicated nish register an chimate rishs as par of the
tramenork for some tme. we 1mend to further cuhance and expand the register. with more stakeholder cngagement and a
preater focus o ovwiership and awceuntabnlity

«  Analysing the resilience of the business model: as explained above and helow our qualiative assessment 1s that the Group's
business madel 15 esshient to chimate change  We will complete a more detarled Group wide analysis 11 anterpation of F Y24
annual repan
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CLIFFORD CHAMCE LLP
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Apnil 2023

REPCRT TO THE MEMBERS

2, Governance {contd.)

We recognise that by implementing these recommendations, the Group will strengthen its nisk management practices related to
¢limate change. This will enhance understanding. accountability. and decision-making processes, while demounstrating a
proactive approach towards addressing climate-related risks

Ecal adis offers thurd-parn support and velidation of the Group's nansition efforis

The Group has partnered with EcoVadis to help monitor the sustainability performance of the Greup and its supplicrs aganst a
globally recognised methodology abigned to the UN Global Comipact. Intemational Labour Organisation, Global Reporuing
Inmause and 1SO26000. The monitoring through EcoVadis, which requires the Group and its suppliers to provide evidence to
support revtew and assessment, validates the progress that the Group is making year-on-year The output of the sustamatulny
asscssment includes a ‘corrective action plan’, which enabled the prioritisation ef actions during the year ending 3¢ Apni 2723
10 supporl continuous improvement efforts.

The Group has used the outputs of the reviews to inform discussions with suppliers, as well as provide transparency around
steps that include but arc not limited to more detailed reporting on the Group s Responsible Business website Supply cham
engagement is crucial to the Group achieving its Environmental, Social and Governance commitments. acknowledgmmg that
6696 of aur scope 3 emissions reside with our purchased goods and services category

The parinership with EcoVadis allows the Group to work alongside suppliers to help suppher to reduce thewr negatinc
environmental and social impacts, whilst allowing vs to fulfil our long-term ambition of becoming net zero

Some core initiatives include:

Setnng near-lemi science-based targets for 2030 as a key element to our longer-term commitment to reach net-zerc giobal
emtssions by 2050 al the latest.

Creating hughly sustainable workplaces, with recenmt examples including our Perth, Sydney. Smgapore and Duba affices

Co-Founding the Net Zero Lawyers Atliance, i a venture that brings together the legal industny to make collaboratin e ¢Tats
towards. and share best practice on. the iransition

Drving sustamable change through our Comerstone Imtiatve, which aums to improve wellbeing in the poorest communitics
Kigah. Rwanda

In 2022 CcoVadis recogmsed Chiford Chance with a Gold Medal status. placing Clifford {hance in the top 5% of all
husinesses assessed by McoVadis and the top 2% of those Groups assessed within the legal and accounting services sector

3. Strategy

Chimate change-related risks

As described  scction 4 below. the Group's nisk sdentification process identified chimate change as an emerging business nisk
i 2021 Emergimg nsks are tracked and revicwed regularly by the central nisk team and discussed with the ELG and the Audu
& Risk Commutee Until new. on review 1t has not been considered a material financial risk to the business As such, it will
continue 10 be momtored and reviewed as deseribed i this disclosure both as part of the emerging risks and separatels m s
own right as part of the regular review of the Climate rish register I any event. there are repuational risks that maght anse
from a fanlure to achier e the Group’s own enussions reduction targets or non-comphance with our policies, which the Group 1s
focussed on avording through the mechanisms that this disclosure explains

Clunate chang: relatod oppcrininties
Advisory scrvices related to climate change and the encrgy transition

As described above. the Group has a Global I'SG Board and has also launched an | nergy ‘I'ransition Initiative that focuses on
legal advice for areas meludmg renewable energs carbon caplure and storage. clean hvdrogen: encrpy storage. FV charrin

transmission and uterconaection. carbon trading and mvestment and new nuclear 1he Group regularly advises chienls on
chimaie change regulaiion, the Just Transiion and Transiaon Plannmg and sustanable finance. T hese initiatives fonn pan of
the Giroup's straiegy to ensure the Group 1s well positioned 1o sernve chients  relation to chimate change. The Group does not,
however treat chmate change as a separate profit cendre. and does nol separatzly montor revenue from climate related work
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2023

REPORT TO THF MIEMBERS

3.

-

Strategy (contd.}

Partnering

We believe that it 18 unportant that Chifford Chance, as a leading law firm. shows leadership in relation to elimate change. but
that such leadership 1s alse important for aur credibility with chients i relation to climate-related work The two climate change:
related mitatives below are key cxampies ot this

Chifford Chance 1s a founder member of the Net Zero [awyers Aillance {NZLA) and the (.egal Sector Task Force within the
Sustammable Markets Initative (SMD)

The NZLA commuts to support the poal of Net Zero greenhouse gas (GIIG) emissions by 2050 or sooner, in line with global
¢flors to himit wamung to | 3C {Net Zcro).

The SMI was launched by King Charles 111 i his former rolc as His Royal Highness The Prince of Wales at The World
¢ .conomic Forum 1n January 2020 to mobilise business and finance leaders o accelerate the transition to a net-zero world. The
S$M1 has formed mdusiry -specific. CLO-level Task Forces 10 drive positive change te protect people and planet from the threats
of chimate change. mcluding suppurting nature’s biodiversity The Group agreed to be a founding member of the Sustainablic
Markets lnitiatn e Legal Task Foree (1 TI') The Group's Sentor Panner represents the Group as a member of the LTF.

Also relesant ta the Group's reputation s the Group's commurity and pro bono work. which include and target climale charige-
focused wniatives | or instance. the Chitord Chanee Foundanon has provided grant funding of £300.000 1o support Save the
Children’s engagement with the Umted Natwons Green Climate Fund snd. specifically. the desclopment of nis application for
funding of over LSS 28 antlion to buitd the resdicnee m partteular of woren and childrea in the face of climate change acrass
five coastal distnicts of Sierra | cone

Climate change-related training and trends

We invest sigmlicam time 1 research wiemal traming. chichl tranmng. sennars and written bricfings locussed on the energy
transition and assoated arcas such as carbon trading  Phe process of mnnwg events and drafting and publishing reports and
bricfings on chimate change 1ssues, trends and regulators desclipments supports and enhunces (he Group's knewhow and
awareness of these topics. and so our ablity o win and exceute chientnandates

Risk management

As part of the inns § KM process e coniral team carries out a formal horizon syanning exercise where imtemal stahcholders
subject matier expents and the Group's leadership are engaged to ydentily hey nsks relevant to our business This includes usc of
mternal surveys. workshops and research conducted by e rish team based on cxternal publcatons and rehabie sources
Chimate change was dentufied as an emerging nsk as part of this process and a rish register dedicated to Climate-related risks
was developed ir 2021 which vdenufied physical and wransition Tisks in broad temms, together with controls and mnigations

As part of the Group's reporting structure. all emerging risks are reported 1o the Audit and Risk Commitice and the | xecutive
1 eadership Group periodhically Climate change was discussed as an emerging nsk with the Audn Risk Committee 10 Seplember
2021, the conclusion of which was that the nisks idenufied were not financially matenal 1o the Group's business as a law firm

Some chmate refated risks are dentified and assessed through our business continmuity management processes Operatronal
resilience and busingss conbinutty 1s & standmg 1tem on the apenda of the Group’s Operations and Business Transformation
Commattee. co-chared by members of the I-1LG

Climate change nisk will contimue to be monntored as part of the Group’s LRM process

Whilst the Group's abtluy 10 mect and progress towards its chmate change commitments docs not currently represent a malerial
financial risk 1 represents a mish (o our reputation and therefore our progress requires to he manitored  Our pwogress towards
the Group s near tean science-based tarpets for 2030 as a key clement to vur fonper termt commitment W reach net-rero global
enuissions by 2050 at the Jatest are detailed in the objectives and metoies below
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLFP
Financial Statements for the y ear ended 30 Apnl 2023

REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
5. Mectrics and largets
Climare change refated risks

The Group docs not currently have detailed financial-refated metnics Jor climate change nishs and as descnibed above will
consider whether such metrics could be developed and what they would measure during FY24

Climate change-reiaied opportumiies

We consider trends and themes that we anticipale seeing in the medium term and ensure that our teams are developing skillsets
in the high-end areas of climate change-related legal expertise that our chents require and that we expect o conunue ¢ grow
We do not currently track what percentage of the Group's revenue siems from climate change-related services We are however
increasingly offering climate change-related legal services (see above) The Group wil! explore whether 1t can track and report
the revenue generated by this work in the Group's annual report for the vear ended 30 Apnl 2024

Table 2. A veview of our GHG emissions FY23 v FY20

Category Emissions (tCO2e) Emissions (tCO2e) % change (+ /-)
FY23 FY 20 ¢{validated by SBT: m FY22) Fy20toFy23

| Direct Emissions 739 00 1.304 00 =43%

2 Indirect Emissions R
(Location-Based) 7.54139 8,602 00 -12%

2 Indirect Emissions (Market- 3.13407 3 869 00 e
Based)

| + 2 {location-Based) §.280 39 9.906 G0 -{6%

| + 2 {Market-Based) 3.893.07 5.173 00 -235%

3 Orher Indirect Emissions 9:4.938.04 126,521 36 -25%

1 + 2 (Location-Based) + 3 103.238 43 136,427 36 -24%

1 + 2 (Market-Based) + 3 98,851 11 131 694 36 25%

Supplv Chawn (Scope 3)

Our sustamable procuremem programme for the reporung penod has focused on measuring the sustamabibity and carbon
performance of our key suppliers. which has scen a 16% reduction n our purchased goods and senvices categon enussions
agamst an I Y20 baseline. For the vear ending 30 April 2023 we have been able 1o use supplier speaific enussions factors 12
help reduce our reported emtissions, however. we have also noted # heavy reltance on spend data st where supplier emissions
have not been provided.

To support cftective decarbon’sation of our supply cham. we are seehing tr expand our engagement with our supphicrs as part
of our programme to support suppliers to take posine steps (mwards measuning thewr carbon reductien and setting science-
hased targets, nclading providing metnces through LeoVadis The monitoning through tcoVadis provides. through vahidation
the practical steps that our suppliers are 1ahimg to muunuse their environmental mpact It also provides visibility of low
ey ironment scores and suppaorts currective action plannm; and censultation with supphers o suppont direct and mdirect GHG
emissions reduction.
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2023

REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
5. Metrics and targets (contd.)

Supp i U hamn (Scope 3) (comd )

The percentage make-up of our purchased goods and services category within scope 3 has increased in the year ending 30 April
2023 from 59 3% 0 66% even though we've been able to reduce our overall supply chain emissions for the reporting period by
16% This has demonstrated a greater reliance on third parties by the Group, Whilst there are benefits of use of third parties.
we know that reliance on them can expose the Group 1o the risk of our suppliers’ management and {nfrastructure It increases
the complexity of risk management, as it is mheremly difficult o understand the processes, procedures and inner workings of
our suppliers and can ntraduce the types of risk lo which the Group may not have previously been exposed. This includes. but
15 not limited to. concentration risk, location risk, legal and / or jurisdiction risk, noting that the supplier may be operating in
high-risk countries  Through our sustainable procurement and supplier management programmes. we're focused on enhancing
our supplier 1isk management approach and in FY 24, as pait of the procurement of new 1ools, focused on country, industry and
country risk assessment. we're hoping to review global or regional economic disruption arising from the impact on sectors with
supply chains thai arc heavily concenirated in areas of high physical risk.

As part of our corumitment we have set a goal that our top 50 purchased goods and services supplicrs (by emissions) set 1 5
degree aligned science-based targets 10 reduce their own climate impact and will achieve a 50% reduction by 2030. We
acknowledge that this requires regular enpagement with our suppliers through our sustainable procarement programme and
have privrinsed targeted action 1o support data capture in oo Vadis. Moving away from data caplure using spend data (o actual
cnusstons data will alse help W support more wccurate data capture and minimise any reputational damage through us not
achicying our largets

| ower travel as a result oM the Pandemic, has led e a 79% reduction in Business Travel against the FY20 bascline. This is not

sustanable in the longer teom and we will plan to implement a “Responsible Travel” campaign (o ensure compliance with
travel policies and communicate the impact of our ey jconmenial targets

Table 3. Qur business travel and supplicr management targets

Overall Target Business Travel Goals Supplicr Management Goals Impact
Our avnual commutment for - |- 40% reduction « Top 50 supphers with seta 1 3 - Aligned to 1 5C {which s
Scope 2 from FY20 reduces  [ivternational {lighis and long- |degree aligned SB 1 and will key for a Net Zero pathuway )
by 47%0 by 2030 haul fights by 2030 achieve a 50% reduction by 2030
- Chght enussion factors to be| Next level down - next 30 ~ Remaning enussions in
reduced by 8%a by 2030 suppliers vith bagh submissiens 12030, 747711 C02¢

will be myiied to Sustamable
- Reduce enussions from tasisfProcurenwnit Progranme with a
by 25% by 2030 30% reduction by 2030
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CLIFFORD CHANCELLP
Fmancial Statements for the year endect 33 Aprd 2023

REPCORT TO THE MEMBERS

5, Metrics and targets (contd.)

Chart 1. F¥20 to FY 23 - change in total emissions (market based)
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Table 4, Progress versus 30 April 2023 climate change-related targets set by the RB Board and approved by the ELG

Target

Key Performance Indicator

Performance

To reduce the Group's absolute GHG emissions
from our FY20 baseline 10 achies e our near-term
targets (800 reduction for scape | and 2 and
47% reduction for scope 3) by 2030 Scupe | &
2 emissions reduced by 7 3% {year on year
asverage) - Scope 3 ennssions reduced by 4 2%
(yuvar on year average)

Near-term 2030 scicnee-based target
implementation plan created and
communicated across the Group
= Science hased largets reviewed to
ensure all reley ant enussion sourees
are being measured
+ Total emissions generated i tCO2e
- Scope 1 - 1CO2e
- Scope2 tCO2e

Scope 3 (CO2e

Ser separate table above

To support the work of env ironmental NGOs
through pro bono assistance and grants from the
Chiford Chance Foundation

Pereentage number and amount of our
pro bono and community outreach
mandates. and Chfford Chance
Foundauen grants that contribute to
the achiesement of the Sustamnable
Der elopment Goals relating to the
environment

Opened 19 environment related pro
bono mandates

We have lang-term relatinnships
with 12 pro bona and commienity
pariners 1here are |7 prorects
within these relationsheps with an
environmental focus

To parucipate in recogmsed external forums to
infonm and support our near-term 2030 science-
based target commitment

MNumber of extermal formmns attended

7 x forums (Net Zero Lavwyers
Alhance Sustainable Marhets
Initiative. CIPS Procurement
Futures. | egal | oresight Sumanit
Moving Bevond, EcoVadis Sustam,
Legal Sustainability Alhancel
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Fmancial Statements for the year ended 30 Apnl 2023

REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

5. Metrics and targets (contkd.)

Table 4, Progress versus 30 April 2023 climate change-related targets set by the RB Board and approved by the ELG

(contd.)

Target

Key Performance Indicator

Performance

To rarse internal and external ass areness and
involvement in our environmental and energy
policies to support the delivery of our near-term
2030 science-based 1arget commument

Percentage of employed engaged
and/or trained
+No of Campaigns

We have progressed training for our
sustainable procurement programme
and have a plan in place to support
wanmg . upskill for our Sourcing
team and Contract Managers /
Owners 5 x cohorts (5D
parhicipants) have been run for our
SRM Lcaming Programme. which
inciudes, but 15 not bimited to.
sustainability

2 {(World Environmen Day and
Earth Hour)

To leverage our Susiaimabie Procurement
Programme to understand our suppliers” indirect
and direct GHO emissions and to use the outputs
from independent verification and analysis o
report and reduce our scope 3 emissions and 0
collaboraton with our supply chain. ulfil qur
near-term 2030 science-based target commiment

= %o ey suppliers raking actron on
energy consumption & GHGs

* %9 kuey suppliers that have waste
management procedures in place

* % Ky suppliers reporling on energy
consumpiion & GHGs

- %o Koy supplices signed up to
Science Based Targets Initiative

+ 2 Koy supplicrs thal have
acknow ledged our Supplier Code

= No. of Supplicrs Engaged (Global)

* Total emissions penerated’ in tCO2e;
- Seope | - tCQ2e

Scope 2 tCO2e

Scope 3 1CO2e

83% af our key suppliers are taking
achion on em:rg'v cnnsumplion &
GHOs

83% of our key suppliers have waste
management procedures in place
67% of our key suppliers are
reporiing on energy consumption &
GHGs.

43% ol our key suppliers have
signed up 0 Science Based Targets
Initiat ¢

100 %3 ot our key supplicrs have
acknow ledged our Supplicr Cuode
66 of our key supplicrs have been
rated through EcoVadis so far, with
27 assessineIus b progress

See separate table above

Report 10 the members, the streamlined energy and carbon report and task force on climate-related financial disclosures are signed

on behalfof the Executive Leadersiup Group by

O\

Charles Adams
Managing Partner
1.y Juty 2023
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Independent auditors’ report to the members
of Clifford Chance LLP

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
In our gpinion Clifford Chance LLP's group financial slatements and LLP financial slalemenls {the “financial slalements”):

- give 3 trwe and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the LLP'$ affars as al 30 April 2023 and of tha group's profit and the greup's and
LLP's cash flows far the year then ended"

+ have been propery prepared in accordance with UK-adopted internabonat accounting standards as applied v accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 2008, and

« have been prepared n accordance with ihe requirements of the Companies Act 2008 as app ed to limited liability parinerships by the
Limited Liability Partnerships (Accounts and Audit) (Applicalion of Companies Acl 2008) Regu alions 2008.

We have audited the financial siatements, ncluded within the Finanoial Statements (ihe “Annual Report”), which camprise: consotidated and
imited hability partnership balance sheets as at 30 Apol 2023, consohdated income statement. consalidaled statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated and lim ted abi-ly pannership stalemenlis of changes in equily and consclhidated and limited liability partnership cash fiow
statemenis for (he year then ended. and (he notes to the faancial statements. whrch «nclude a descripl on of the significant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our avdit in accordance wilh nternational Standards on Auditing {UK} {'ISAs (UK)") and applicable Jaw Our responsibilities under
1SAs (UK) are further descnbed in the Auditors' responsib ities for the aud'l of the financial staiemenls section of our report Vve balieve lhat tha

audit evidence we have obtained s sufficienl and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion
Independence

We remained independen| of the group in accordance with the eth cal requirements thai are relevanl to cur audit of Lhe financial statements In
the UK. which includes the FRCs Ethica Slandard, and we have fulfiled our giher elical respaasibiiies in accordance wilh these

requiremenls

Conclusions relating to going concern

Based on the work we have performed, we have nod idenhfied any matenal uncerainties retating to evenls or conciliuns that, indwidually or
collectively, may cast significan! doubt on the group's and the LLP's ability to continue as a going concern for a period of al teasl twelve months
fram when the financial slatements are authonsed for 1ssug.

In auditing the financial slatemants, we have concluded that the members’ use of the going concem basis of accountng w the preparaten of the
financial statements 1s appropriate

However, because nof all future gvenls or conditiens can be predicled, this conclusion is not a guarantee as to the group’s and the LL P's abitity
to conlinue as a going concern.

QOuf responasibiklies and the responsibilittes of the members with respact lo going concem are dascribed in the relevant sections of this report
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Independent auditors’ report to the imembers
of Clittord Chance LLP (continued)

Reporting on other information

The other information comprises alf of the information n the Annual Report other than the finaacial statemenls and our auditcrs’ repont tharaon
The mombers are responsible for tha cther imormakon Our opien on e fAnancial slalements does nol cover the sther informal gn and
accordingly. we do not express an audit opinion or any lorm of assurance thereon

n canneclion with cur audil of the financial stalements, our responssbility is to read the other information and, wn daing 50, consider whether the
other nformation s materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obiained in the audit, or othermse appears to be
materially rmisstated. if we (dentfy an apparent malenal inconss y o | mi ent, we are required fo perform procedures to
conclude whether there s a matenal misslatament of the Is of a malanal misstatament of the other nformation If, based on
the wark we have performed we conciude that there is 2 matenal misstatiement of this other information we are required 1o reporl that fact We

fave nothing to report based on these responsibiil es

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Responsibilities of the members for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of members’ responsibilities n respect of ine financial statements, he members are respunsibie far ke
preparation of the financal statements in accordance with the applicable framework and lor being salisfied that they g ve a true and far view
The members are also responsible for such inlemal conlrol as lhey delermine is hecessary to enable the pfepacat cn af financial $lalemenis that
are free from matenal risstalerment whelher due (0 fraud of emoe

In preparing the financial slatements, the members are respinsible for assessing the group’s and the LLP s abibty lo continue as a gong
concem, disclosing. as applicable mallers related lo going concern and using the going ¢oncem basis of accounling unless the members either
intend 1o liguidate the group or the LLP or 1o cease operal urs 0r have no reahsiic altamative Dut 10 60 50

Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of tha tinancial statements

Our objeclives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finandial stalements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether du@ lo traud or error, and 10 1ssue an auditors report Ihal includes our opinon Reasgnable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
15 not @ guarantee that an audt conducied in accordance with 5As (UK) will always detect a malerial misstatement when W exists
Misstatemenis can a-se from fraud Or eiror and are cons dered matanal if, Indwiduaily of in the aggregale, lhey could reasonabiy be expected (o
wnfluence the econom ¢ decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial stalements

imeguianies. including fraud. are nstances of non.compliance wilh [aws and regulfations ¥We design procedures in fine with our respensibdilies,
autlined above, to detact i in respect of ureqularities, inciuding fraud The exient 10 which our procedures are capable of
detecting imregulanties, nchiding fraud, Is detailed below

Based on our underslanding of the group and indusiry we sdentfied that the pnncipal nsks of non-compliance with laws and regulatens relaled
to Solicitors Regqul Autharity ion and we considered the extant o which non-compliance might have a matesial eftect on the financial
sfatemenis We also conswiered those laws and regufalions thal have a direct impaci on ihe financial statements such as the Companies Act
2008 3 applied to limited liabuity partnerships {Accounts and Audil) (Appleation of Companies Act 2008} Regulations 2008 We evaluated
management's incentives and opportunilies for fraudulent ip n of the financial stalemants (including the risk of ovemide of conirols),
and determ ned that the principal nisks were relatad to posing of inapproprate joumai entries 0 manipufate accounting records, cvamding
relavant canlrols to prepare incomect finantia information and management bias in accounling estimates Audil procedures performed by the
engagement team ncluged

- Eva uation of the design of management’s controls designed Io preven! and detec isegularilies,
+ Review of all intemal audet reports issued to the Audit and Risk Commillee which highiighled any issues with respect t¢ potential fraud,

+ D sCussion with managemen), lhe Chel Risk and Compliance OMicer and the Haad of Legal incliiing consideration of known or
suspected instances of non-complance walh law and regulations and fraud,
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Independent auditors’ report to the metuibers
of Clifford Chance LLP (continued)

Auditors' responsibilities for tha audit of the firancial statements (continuad)

+ Challenge of assumplions and .udgemenls made by managemenl In respect of signilicant accounling estimates; and
+ Tasling unusual or unexpected |nurnal entries, pan cularly these impacling revenue.

There are inherent Imitations n the audil procedures described above We ara less hkely to becomea aware of inslances of non.comphance wilh
laws and regulabons Lhat are no! closely related lo events and transachons reflected in the financial statements. Also, the rsk of not detecling a
material misstalement due to fraud is higher than the risk of nol detecting one rasulting from emor as fraud may involve deliberate concealment
by, for example, forgery or mtenticnal misrepresentaticns or through cellus-an,

A further description of our responsibdilies for Lhe audt of the financial statements s located on the FRCSs websile at
www fre org.uk/audilorsrespensibilit es This description forms part of our auditors’ reporl

Use of this report

This repor, including the opin ons. has been prepared for and only for the members of the parinership as a body in accordance with the
Compantes Act 2006 as applied 1o hmited habinty partnarsh ps by the Limited Liabiily Partnerships (Accounts and Audil} (Applicaton of
Companies Act 2008) Regulat ons 2008 and for no other purpose We do nol n giving these zpinions accept or assume responsibility for any
alher puipose ar to any olher person to whom this repod is shown or inte whose hands il may come save where exprassly agreed by our pnor
consent in wiiting

Other required reporting

Companies Act 200€ exception reporting

Under the Companies Act 2006 as apphcable lc imited | ab lily partnerships we are required Lo repsrt 1z you {1 in ur opinigr -

* wea have nnl oibtained all Ltha infarmation and eaplanalivng we reduire for our audil, or

* adequale accountig records have not been kept by the LLP ¢ relumns adequale for our aud | have nol beed raceived from branches not
visiled by us; or

» the LLP financial stalemenis are nol in agreemeant with the accounting records and relurns.

We have nn excaplions lo repont ansing from this responsibility
ra T
4
! .

Gilly Lord {Senior Stattory Auditor)
for and on behaif of PieewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chaitered Accountants and Slalulory Auditars
London

July 2023
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Aprif 2023

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Year ended 30 April Note 2023 2022
£m Em
(restated)*
Revenue 4 2.062 1,969
Other operating sncome 3 3

Operating costs

StalT and related costs 5 (964} (869)
Osher operating cosls (273) (268)
Net impawment losses on financial assets 26 (4 (20)
Operating profit 814 815
Finance meone 3 3
Finance costs 124) (21}
Finnnce costs - net 8 (21) {18)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND MEMBERS' REMIUNFRATION AND 93 797
PROFIT SHARE

Membets remuneration charged as an ¢wpense 9 {20) (53]

PROFIT BEFORE TAX AVAILABL F FOR PROFIT SHARE AMONG
MEMBERS 6 773 779

Encome tax cxpense 10 (31} {40)

PROFIT EOR THE FINANCIAL YF AR AV ATLABLE F FOR PROFIT 742 739
SHARE AMONG MEMBERS

The results derive from continuing sperations

= Refer note 28 for restatement of previous year financial statements for reasons explamned i that note
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 April 2023

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 30 April Note 2023 2022
£m £m

fresiatedi*

PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR AVAILABLE FOR PROFIT

SHARE AMONG MEMBERS 742 739

frems that will not be reclassified subsequently to the Consolidated Income

Siatement

Actuarial gamn on defined benefil pension scheme 2 17 134

Deferred tax charge relating o 1lems nol reclassified I 151

ltems thar may be reclassified subsequently 1o the Consolidaicd Income Staremeni

Net foreign exchange differences recogmsed within reserves 24 1 49

Other comprehensive income for the year net of tax bl 123

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FORTHEYEAR 793 862

* Refer note 28 (o1 restatement of prev :eus vear financial statements for reasons explamed i that note
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2023

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Asatl
As at 30 April Note 2023 2022 May 2021
£m fm £m
(restated)®  (restated)®
ASSETS
Property . plant and equipment 13 73 65 72
Right-of-use assets 27 453 329 3l
Finance lease receivable - non-current 17T 70 98 120
Deferred 1ax asset 10 | ] 51
Totat Non-Current Assets 297 493 554
Accrued income 26 376 369 305
Trade and other receivables 15 401 520 437
Finance leasc receivable - current 27 24 29 23
Amounts due from members 16 87 81 88
Cash and cash cquivalenis 17 232 378 370
Total Current Asscis 1,320 1,372 1,243
TOTAL ASSETS 1,917 1,865 1,797

LIABILITIES

Trade and other pay ables 18 506 492 457
Faployee benefit obligations 20, 21,22 18 2 21
Provisions 20 - 1 2
Lease habuiy - curment 27 g 94 K7
Members capilal - current 23 28 31 31
Total Current Liabilities 643 639 598
£ mplpy e benelit rhligations 20020 22 207 266 424
Provisions 20 39 54 28
[ easc habibity - non-current 27 35 461 475
Mcmbers' capital - non-current 23 86 11 126
Total Non-Current Liabilities 877 892 1,058
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,520 1,531 1,656
TOTAL EQUITY 397 334 141
Tutal Liabilities Fxcluding VMembers' Interests € lassified As Liabilities 1,358 1.324 1428

et Assets Of Members Excluding Members' Interests Classified As

L.iahilitics 24 559 541 372
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Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Aprd 2023

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Asat 30 April

REPRESENTED BY:

Provision for annuities due to current members
Members' capital - current

Members' capnal - non-current

Members' interests classified as hatihiues
Reserves

Total members' interests;

Amounls due from members

Provision for annuities due 1o current members
Members' capital - current

Members' capital - non-current

Reserves

CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP

Note

20,22
23
23

16
20.22
23
23

Asatl
2023 2022 May 2021
fm £m £m
fresratedi®  (restated)™*
48 63 T4
28 31 31
86 111 126
162 207 231
397 334 141
559 sS4 372
(87) i8N (88)
43 65 74
28 31 3
86 (B]] 126
397 334 141
472 460 284

* Refer nate 28 for restatement of prev iows year financial statemients for reasons explamed o that note

The financial statements on pages §9 10 69 have been approved by the members and were signed on

Adams, designated member

Charles Adams
Chiford Chanee 1L 1P

Aage 22
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Fiancral Statermentis far the year ended 10 Apni! 2023

LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP BALANCE SHEET

Asatl
As 8130 April Note 2023 022 ey 2021
£m £m fm
restared)*  (restated)*
ASSETS
Investmenis 12 225 225 5
Property. plant and equipment 14 14 12 9
Right-of-use assetls 27 122 1235 120
Finance lease recetvable - non-current 27 69 91 107
Total Non-Current Assets 430 453 241
Accrued income 26 la2 163 136
Trade and other receivables 15 660 529 478
Finance lease receivable - current 27 L7 17 17
(ash and cash equivalents 17 96 138 136
Total Current Assets 935 847 167
TOTAL ASSETS [365 1.300 1008
LEABILITIES
Trade and other payables 18 592 392 592
Amounts due 10 members 16 35 36 7
Employee benefit obligations 20.21.22 13 19 18
Pros 1sions 20 | 2
| case hiabthiy - current 27 46 45 44
Members' capital - curtent 23 28 31 31
Total Current Linhilitics 716 724 694
I mploy ee benefit ubligations 20.21.22 193 248 138
Provisions 20 28 44 17
Lease abiny - nun-current 27 220 239 276
Members' capital - noen-current 23 85 111 126
Total Non-Current Liabilities §27 662 57
TOTAL [ IABILITIES 1,243 1,386 1,251
TOTAL EQUITY 122 (86) (243)
Total Liabilities Excluding Certain Members' Interests Classified As N
Liabitities” 1,087 1,188 1,029

Net AssetsS[Liabilities) Of Members Excluding Certain Mcmbers'
Interests Classified As Liabilitics 24 278 i12 21}
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the vear ended 310 April 2023

LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP BALANCE SHEET

Asatl
As 2t 30 April Note 2023 02 v 20
Em fm £m

frestated)*  frestaiedt*
REPRESENTED BY:

Proviston for annuities due to vurrent members 20.22 42 56 65
Members' capital - current 23 28 31 3t
Members’ capual - non-corrent 23 86 11 126
Members' interests classified as liabilities i56 198 222
Reserves 122 (86) (243)
278 112 (21)
Total members® interests:
Amounts due 1o members (not capital i nature)” 16 33 36 7
Provision for annutics due to curreni members 20.22 42 56 63
Members' caputal - current 23 28 3l 3l
Members' capital non-current 23 86 il 126
Resenes 122 (86) {240
313 148 (14)

As perminited by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, the LLP has not presented its own income statement A profit of £648m
(2022 £377m (restated)) is included within the financial statements of the LLP.

* Refer note 28 for restatement of previous year financial stalements 1or reasons explained in that note

# In presenting the Limited Liablity Panncrship Balance Sheet. total liabilities are also presented excluding those members'
nterests which as per accounting standards are classifed as liability but which we repard as capital in nature

The financial starements on pages 19 to 69 have been approved by the members and were signed on 1 $ July 2023 by Charles
Adams. desigrated member

Charles Adams
Clifford Chance L L P
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Finanmal Sralements for the vear ended 30 Apnl 2023

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Balance as at | May 2021
Restatement adjustment {note 28)
Balance as at 1 May 2021 (restated)

Profit for the financiat year available
for profit share among members*

Other comprehensive mncome for the year?

Total enmprehensive inceme for the
year

Profit distnbutions and related tax
Change 10 provision for annuities
Change m members’ capital (note 23}
Balance as at 30 Apnl 2022

Profit for the financial vear avallable

for profit share among memburs

Other comprehensive income for the year

> otal comprehensive ncome for the year

Profit distnibubions and related tax
Change i provision for annuties
Change m members' capual {noke 23)
Balance as 21 30 April 2023

* Se¢ pote 28 for dearls oft the restatenmen

Provision
Jer  Members®
Foreign Total Annuities Capital  Members’
Exchange Other Reserves classified as classifiedas  Capital &
Resenes Reserves Equity flabilities liabilities Reserves
fm fm £m L £m im
frestated)  (resigtec)  (restared)

33 106 141 74 157 372

8 (8) - . - .

43 58 141 74 157 372

739 739 - -

739

49 74 123 - - 123

49 813 362 - - 262
- (669) (669) - - (669)
. : - e - 9

- . 145} 15,

92 242 334 63 142 541

- 142 142 B 742

34 17 5 - 57

34 739 793 - 793

- (730} (730) (730)

- - - " - 17)
24} 28}

126 271 397 48 HE) 559
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements [or the year ended 30 Apnil 2023

LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Members®
Foreign oth Total Provision for Capital
Exchange R ! ." Reserves Annuities  classified  Members'
Reserves eSErves Equity clnssified as as Capiral £
liabilities  linbilities Reserves
£m fm fm Lo £m £
frestaiedy  (restaied) fresiated)
Balance as at 1 May 2021 26 (387) (361) 65 157 (139}
Restatement adjustment {note 28} 3 1S 118 - - 118
Balancc as at 1 May 2021 (restated) 29 272) (243) 65 157 (21)
Prufit for the financial year available
tar profit share among members® - 177 377 - - 377
tht:: comprehensive incame for the 17 18 95 . ) 95
vear
Total comprehensive i for the
al comprehensive income for - 455 492 ] i 12
yvear
Prufit distributions and related tax* - (315) (315) - - (313)
Change in provision for annuitics - - - 19) - 9
{ hange in members' capital (note 23) - - - (13) (13)
Balance as at 30 April 2022 46 (132) (86) 36 142 112
Ir’mﬁt for the financial vear available i 648 618 i i 648
or profit share among members
- TR f ] *
(j)lh\.r comprehensive income for the 13 17 10 ) _ 30
vear
Total comprehensive income for the 13 665 678 i i 68
vear
Profit distributions and related tax - (470} (4709 - - (4
Change m provision for annuitics - - - i) - (14}
Change in members' capital (note 23) - - - - (284 128
Balance as at 30 April 2023 39 63 122 42 14 278

* See note 2§ fur details on the restatement.
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financia! Statcments for the yzar ended 3¢ Apnil 26123

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Y ear ended 30 April 2013 2022
Note £m £m
frestarte )
Cash flows from operating activities:
Profit before tax and members' remaneration and profit share 193 797
Interast paid g 24 15
Interest received 8 3 h
Depreciation 13.27 .2 78
Contnibunions to defined benefit pension scheme 21 (24) 22
Amounts credited for anmnty obligations 22 10 (3)
Annwties patd to former pariners 22 2n (20
{ Decreaselincrease i property and other provisions t12) 3
Remuneration (o members e {19} (16)
Operating cashflow before movemenis in working capifal 812 841
Increase in accrued mcome 4} (36}
Inerease ip recenables (75) {36)
Increase i payables [ 26
Cash generated from operations 739 )
[ncome taxes pad (33 (22)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 706 733
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property. plant and cquipment 13 (29 (15]
Proceeds from sublease 27 26 26
NET CASH (USEDVGENER VTED FROMINVESTING ACTIVITIES 3) i
Cash Nlows from financiog activities:
Draw:ngs and distibutions 1o meiehers (708) {632)
Repasment of kease habilinies (includimg 7 ain 1011
nterest pad £14m (2022 £12m)) - )
Capual net repavments 10 members 23 {28) [LE)]
NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (853) (748)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AMND CASH EQUIVALENTS (150) 4
Cash and cash equivalents at begirming of vear 378 310
[ flcets of foreign exchunge rate changes 4 t2
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALFNTS AT END OF YEAR 17 232 378
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:
2023 2022
Members. Members
Capital Capital
im £m
Opening 142 137
Financing cash flows - .
Capita® transferred {28) {13)
Closing L 42
Net Finaacing  inancing Teansiation
Least Liabiihes Opening  Additions cash flons charge  diffcrence Closing
£m fm £m £ £my £
For tha veur ended 3 Aprl 2023 255 178 (17 4 ] 636
For e year ended 30 Apnib 2622 362 T3 {101) 12 7 333

Page 27



CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Fimanc al Suteneris Tor the year ended 30 Apnil 2023

LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP CASH FLLOW STATEMENT

Year ended 30 April Note 2023 2022
ki £m
(restated)
Cash flows from pperating activities:
Profit before tax and members' remuneration and profit share 651 404
Interest pawd 16 10
Interest received (2} 3
Depreciation b+ 27 25 24
Contributions to defined benefit pension scheme 2 (24) s
Amounts eredited for annuity obligations (10) th
Annuities paid to former partners il (18) (18}
{Decrease) increase in property and other provisions (13 14
Dividend income*® (138) -
Impaiment of financial assets 1 3
Operaling cashflew befere movements in working capital 168 418
Decrease/(increase) i accrued income 1 (29
Decrease/(increase) in recen ables 1129) i5h
Increase/{decrease) i pavables 149 n
Cash gencrated from operations 489 3
Income taxes pad (9) (1
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 480 322
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of propeny, plant and equipment 4 (6) (8)
Proceeds from sublease 20 18
Duvidend received* 10 -
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING 24 10
Cash Aows from financing activitics:
Drawings and distributions 1o members (439) §267)
Repaymen: of lease habihihes (including interest pad -
139) 49
17m (2022 £6m))
Capual net repay ments to members 23 {28} il3)
NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {546) (331}
NET (DECREASE)! INCRE ASE IN CASH AND CASH (42 1
Cavh and cash equivalents at beginning ol year 138 136
I-ttects ol loresgn exchange raie changes . 1
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 17 96 138
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from linancing activities:
2013 2022
Members Members
Capital Capital
£m £m
Opening 142 157
Financing cash flow s - .
Caputal transferred (28) (15)
Closing 114 142
Net Finuncing  Financing Translution
Lease Liab hiws Opening  Additions  cash flows charge  difference Closing
£in tm £ £in fm £in
Fo. the vea- ended 31 Apnl 2073 304 13 (3% 7 | 266
Yor the year ended 311 Apnl 2022 320 26 (19) 6 | 304

*Clifford Chance | LP recerved drnadend income of £158m during the year (2:122 fiil). of which £10m was recewved w cash and
the remamiag £148in was oftset against an mra-group payvable balance
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CLIFFORD CUANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Apnl 2023

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I General

Clifford Chance LLP is a limited lrability partnershup registered in Engfand and Wales and wuth offices in principal
business centres worldwide. Chfford Chance LLP 15 the ultamate parent of the Chfford Chance Graup

2 Significant accounting pelicies

a) Basis of preparation

b

—

These financial statements presen: the consohidated and standalone resulis of Clifford Chance LLP and its subsidiary
entities for the vear ended 30 Apni 2023

The consolidated and standalone financial statements of Clifford Chance LLP have been prepared wi accordanice
with UK adopied internalional accounting standards m comformuty with the reyuirements of the Companies Aci
2006 as applicable to | imited Liabilily Parinerships reporting under those standards

The Group has applicd the follavwing amendmens for the first time for their annual reporting peniod commencing |
May 2022

« Property. Plant and Equipement Procecds before Intended L'se Amendments 1o 1AS L6

« Onerous contracts - Cost of' tulfilling a Contract  Amendmenis to 1AS 37

» Annual Improvements to IERS Standards 2018.2020. and

= Rcference to the Conceptual Framework - Anendments to [FRS 3

The amendments histed above did not have amv impact on the amounts recognised 1 prior pends and are not
expected to ssgmificantly afTect the current or future periods

Certain new accountmg standards and mterpretations hase been published that are not mandator for 3¢ April 2023
reporting periods and have not boen cardy adopied by the Growp, We are w process of assessig the impacy of the
implementanon of IFRS 17 on cur accouniing tor aamuties due to members No other accountng standards are
expected to have a matenal impact on the Group n the current or future reporting pertods and on fereseeable future
transactions

Reder to note 28 for restatement of pros jous y ear finangial siatements for reasons explamed m that nite
Basis of consolidation

The consalidated financial statements wcorporate the financial siatements of Chilord Chance LLP and #ts subsidian
entiics Subsidiany enuies are those entities controlled by Chifford Chance LI P.which may be partnerships, imned
liabihity partnerships or separate corporate entines Control exists swhen Chifford Chance L LP is expased to. or has
nghis 1o. s ariable retums from is tpvolyvement with the entty and has the abny 1o afieel tiose retarns through its
pawer to direct e activaties of the entrey The financral statements of subsidiary entities are micluded m the
consohidaled financial statements from the dalc that control commences until the date that conirol ceases. As
permiaited under section 408 of the Comipanies Act 2006, no separate income statemient 1s presented for Chifford
Chance LLP

itira-group baiances and transactions are chimiinated it the consalidated fiaicral staterments
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
lMnancial Statements for the year ended 30 Apnil 2023

2 Signiflcant accounting policies (continued)

c)

d

e}

Revenue

Revenue represents amounts chargeable w chents for professional services provided. excluding external
disbursements where the Group acts as an agent and sales tax. The Group (s generally paid in arrears for its services
Invoices are iy pically payable within 30 1o 60 davs

The Group provides services to clients under a contract or matter. [n most instances. services withim a matter are not
considered distinct and are therefore accounted for as a single performance oblhigation However, where a contract or
matter requires services thal are capable of bewng distinct. are distinct in the context of the contract and are accounted
for as scparate performance obligations. revenue s allocated to each of the performance cbligation based on a
standalone fee

Typically performance ebligations are satisfied over tme as services are provided. because the client recerves and
uses the benefits simultancously Revenue for vanable ime-based contracts, 1s recognised as the customer 15 receining
these services For fixed or capped fee contracts. revenue is recogmised based on the proportion of the service
perfonnance with an mput method used to measure progress for each performance obhgation The mput method used
15 the value of ume recorded to date relative to the total value oftime expected to be incutred to complete the scope of
the matter The Croup has applied the practical cxpedient of IFRS 15 paragraph 121 10 ot disclose mformaton
about remaining performance obligations as the performance cbhligations are pan of contracts or malters with an
criginal expected duration of one vear or less

Revenue for services which 1s contingent and dependem on extermal esents i for example the completion of a
transaciion histing or (und formation). 15 recognised when the event 1s highly probable and a significamt reversal 1s
unhhely The revenue constramt 15 apphied untl such time as the evenl has occurred. contingent fecs have been
confimuod with the chiem or there renams hutle unceriaimiy that the event will occur

The valuation of accreed income and calculaton of revenue 1s dependent on Judging the likely engagement outcome
for manters with a contingent fee amangoment

Members' remunceration, drawings and distributions

Iie partners who are not members of the LLP receive remunerabon on an equivalent basis to members. Therr
remuncration is presented in the consohdated income statement Lnder 'Staf¥ and related costs’. Remuneration which 1s
not profit-related and not discretionany that 1s paid to certan pariners wha are members is treated as a charge aganst
profits and is presented in the consolidated imcome statement under ‘Members” remuneration charged as an expense’

Partners are paid a monthly drawing in advance of the calculation and payment of profit distnbutions. Such amounts
are classified as amounts due from members watlun current assets Distnbutions of profits o members are recogmsed
withm equity when the distribution occurs.

Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currencaes are recorded at the foreign exchange rate ruling on the date of the transaction
Monetary assets and liabihttes denominated in foreign currencies at the balance shect date are (ranslated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling on that date Foreign exchange differences arsing are recogmised in the consolidated income
statement. The presentation currency of the Group s Pound Sterling (GBP).

Ihe resulis of offices. which do not prepare their fimaucial stalements i GBP. are translaicd inte GBP at the average
ratcs for the year which approximate to the rates a1 the date of the transactions The balance shects of these offices arc
translated at the exchange rale rulmg on the balance sheet date | xchange difterences arising from the retranstation of
opening net assets. logether with the difference between the income statemneru translated at the average and clasing
exchange rawes. and certain vxchange difterences arising on the distnbution of profis 1o members, are recorded i the
forcipn exchan 2 reserve
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CLIFFORD CHANCELLP
Finanicial Statements for the year ended 30 Apri! 2023

2 Sipnificant accounting policies (continued)

)

4]

h

=

Property, plant and equipment

Properts. plant and equipment 1s stated at cost less accumulated depreciahon and any recogrused impairment loss.
Depreciauan 15 charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the esumaied useful lives of the assets.
The esumated useful lives arc as follows

L easehold improvements - 10 15 years. or hic of lease 1f shorter
Office and 1T equipment

~ Personal computers and small 1T assets - 2 -5 years

- Other equepriterit B 3-S5 yeurs
Fumnure and fitligs - 3 - 10 vears

Intangible assets

Costs associaled with the develnpmeni of the global accounting and practice management sy stem, including inlemal
costs direcily atinbutable 10 development were recogmsed in the financial siatemenis as an intangible asset The
Fimm expected to devive economic benefits from the development costs capitalised in thus manner over a penod of ten
sears These mtangible assets are now fiully amortised

Soflware as a Service (8aa%) confipuration and custanusalion costs are expensed as incurred  unless they ereate a
separately adentifiable asset controlled by the 1inm, i whach case they are capnalised

Impairment of tangible and intangible asscls

At cach balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carmving amounts of s tangible and wmtangible asscis to determine
whether there 1s amy indication that those assets have suftered an impawment loss 1Cany such mdication exists, the
reconerable amount of the assct s estimated n oeder 10 determnne the extent of any impaimient loss  If the
feows crabl ankauitt of an wsset 1 osiiitaled W be bess (han dts carmy g anownt, e carmy g amaumt = reduced © s
reconerable amount and the impatrment loss i recogised as an expense immediately

Pensions

[ Defined contribution pinns
Contnibutions to defined contribution pension plans are recognised as an expense in the Income stalement as
wteurred

ii.  Defined benefit scheme
Defined benefit scheme the assets of which arc held in separate trustee-adnumistered fund, 15 funded by
paynwents lrom the employer. 1aking account of the recommendauions of an idependent qualified actuan

Fuli actuanial ~alwaiions of the principal scheme are carmied out every three years and the scheme aciuan
updates these ai each balance sheet date

Defined beachit schemes are accounied for under JAS 19 (revised) Emplovee Benefits The retirement benefits
abhgation represents the present value of the vbligation to provide benefits. less the fair value of the schemes' assais.
The financng cosls of the schemes are recopsed i the consolidaled mcome statement and actuarial gains and
losscs are recoprised e il the consolidated statement of comprehensive meome Net mterest s caleulaed by
applying the discount rate te the nel detined peasion habili
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for \he year ended 31" Apnil 2023

2 Significant accounting policies {coatinued)

D

k)

—

Annuities

The cost of providing annuities to current and retired partners 15 determined annually by an independent actuany and
charged 1o the income statement over the estimated service lives of the pariners

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when there 1s a lega! or Lonstructive present obhgalion as a result of a
past event. it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required 1o setile the obligation and a rel:able
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation Provisions are determmed by discounting. 1f the effect 15
matenal, the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money.

Contingeat liabilities

Contingent habilities include possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed by uncenain future events thal
are not wholly witkin the control of the ennuity and obligations that are not recognised because therr amount cannot
be measured reliably or because sentement 1s not probable Where contingent habdlities exist, they are disclosed in
the notes 1o the financial slatements See note 20 for further detals

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial Liabilities are recognised in the group s balance skcet when the Group becomes a party
1o the contractual provisions of the instrument

Invesiments in subsidiaries
Investments tn subsidiaries are held at cost less accumulated imparment lasses

Trade aud other receivables
Trade and other receivables are measured al cost less amy wrpamient inciuding an expected credit less
Prosisici

Cash gnd cash equivialents
Cash and cash equnalents comprise cash wm hand or demand deposus and other short-term highly  heuid

investments

Acerued Income
Accrued meome 15 measured at the selling value of unbiiled hours chargeable to chients less any impanuent
inctuding an expected credit loss provision,

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables. tncludimg borrowings. ace measured at fair value on mecpuion then subsequently at
amortised cost

In relation to the impaiment of financial assets, IFRS 9 requires an expected credil loss model The Group apphes
the simphfied approach to measure expected credit losses using a hifetime expected loss allowance for trade
receis ables and accrued mcome In case of investments m subsidharies the LLP cames out annual impairmient tesis
10 ascertam 1f the carrmying value of such investments are impaired These tests comprise a comparison betwesn the
carmying value of such mvestinents and the net assel value ol such subsidhanes In some nstances the future
estimated profit or loss are ¢onsidered or valuations of subsidianes are prepared Valuations for :mparnment tesis are
hased on estabhshed markel meluples or nisk-adjusted fulure cash flows over the estmated useiul hife of e asset.
where lnnited. discounted using appropriate interest rales 1he assumptions relating 1o future cash flows eshimated
uscful hves and discouwnt rates are based on business foreeasts and are thercfore. wherenthy judgemental =uture
events could cause tre assumptions used in these impairment tests to change with a consequent adverse effect on the
future results of the subsidianes.
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the year caded 30 Aprd 2023

2 Significant accounting pelicies (continued)
n) Leases

The Group assesses whether a contract 15. er contains a lease at the mception of the contract A lease conveys the
nght 1o direct the use and obtain substantially ali of the ecunamic benefits of an ydentified asset for a period of ume
in exchange for consideration

Ay a lessee

The Group Ieases buldings for us office space The leases of office space hypacally run for a defined penod, but
may have extension options Contracts may contan both lease and non-lease components For property leases the
Group has elected to separate lease and non [ease components and allocates the consideration n the contract to the
lease and non-lease componcnls based on thewr relative stand-alone prices Lease terms are negohated on an
individua! basts and contawn a wide range of different terms and conditions The leass agreements do not impose
covenants other than the security mterests i the leased assets that are hetd by the lessor Leased assels may not be
used as secunty for borrowing purposes.

Leases are recogmsed as a nighi-of-use asset and a corresponding liability at the date at which the leased asset 1s
available for use by the Group Lease habilities mclude the net present value of the following iease payments
« fixed payments,

varable lease payment that are based on an sndey or a rate. 1mtiably measured using the mdex or rate as at the
commencement date. and
- payments of penalties for termmaling e Jease sh the lease teom reticcts the Group exeraising that option

1 ease payments 10 be made under reasonably ceriam exienswn options are also mcluded i the measurement of the
Itabilny The lcase payments arc discrunted using the interest rate imphicit in the lease I thal raic cannot be readaly
determined. which is the case for Teases m the Group the lessee’s sncremental borrow ing rale 15 used. being the rate
that the indradual lessee would bave o pas 1o borrows the funds necessars (o oblam an asset of a simular value 10
the right-of-use asset in a sinnlar ccononue environment with sinular terms. securily and condikons

To determine the incremental barowmng rate the Group
- uses a relevant corporate bond rate withm each speaific segion and
makes an adjustment specriic to the lease term and the sk @ cach repion relatrve 1o the overall market

The Group s exposed 1o poienbal luiore mereases 1 vanable Jease payments based on an mdex or rate. which are
not included m the lease liabihiy untl they 1ake effect When adjusiments W leidse payinents based on an mdex or
rale take cffect. the tease [abuluy 15 reassessed and adjusted agamst the nght-ofuse assel The Group has no
vanablc lease pavments for ts propenty leases other than those lainked (o an index or a raic

The right-of-use assel is initially measured at ¢ost, which comprises the szl amount of the lease liability adjusted
for any lease payments made al or before the commencement date. less any lease incentives recenable, plus any
matial direct costs incurred and an esumate of costs 10 dismantle and remove the underlyng asset or to restore the
underls ing asset or the site on which 1113 located less any lease mvenhives reeens ¢d

Right-of-usc assets are gencrally deprecrated over the shorter of the asset's useful hife and the lease temm on @
straight-line basis.

The practical expedients for short lerm Jeases were not adopled for the leases within the Gronp. The Group also has
low value leases that are primanly clessified as office equipment and a few motor velucle leases  [he office
cquipment mosth comprise printers and photocopers The Greup has not adopted the praciical expedient for short
term or Yow value leases and have included all these leases on the balance sheet
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CLIFFORD CHAMCE LLP
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2 Significant accounting policies {continued)

n) Leases (continued)

0

As a lessee (continued)

There are no material termination options included m the property leases across the Group. The Group has included
some material extension options for the Singapore & Australian office leases as management 15 reasonably certain
the extension opticns held by the Group will be exercised Leases due to expare within |2 months of year end were
cxamined [0 see if there were any extension options exercisable by lessee that may potenually be exercised In
considering all the facts and circumstances the Group determuncd that none of these leases expiring in 12 months
should include an extended lease term

As 8 lessor
The Group also sub-let some of its office buildings. pnmanly in the L K and the US The Group determunes at each

sub-lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease or an operaiing lease

To classify each lease. the Group makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers substantiafly all of the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset Ifthis s the case then the lease 18 a finance lease
if not. then it is an operating lease,

When the Group is an intermediate lessor. it accounts for its interest i the head lease and the sub-lease scparately
It assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with reference to the nght-of-use asset arising from the head lease.
nol with reference to the underlying asset.

Income taxation

Income tax payable on partnership profits 1s the personal hiability of individual members m most junsdictions
including the UK. In some locations. income tax payable on partnership profits 1s the liability of the relevant
partnership. There is a separate tax charge in the income stalement and a separate tax hiabihily i the balance sheet
for such amounts payable by partnerships wwgether sl Lax pay able by the cerporate subsidianies

Deferred 1ax ts the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carn g amounts of asscls
and liabilties in the financial statements of the Group's corparate subsidianes and the corresponding tax bases used
m the computation of taxable profit and 15 accounted for using the balance sheel habtlity method Deferred tax
liabilises are generally recogmsed for all taxable temporany, differences and deferved tax assets are recognised to the
extent that 1115 probable that taxable profits will be available aganst which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised 1n future The carning amount of deferred tax assets 15 reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced 10
the extent that it 1s no longer probable that sufficient taxable prafits will be avarlable to allow all or part of the assel
1o be recovered

Deferred tax 1s calculated af ihe tax rates that are expecied to apply in the penod when the hiability 1s settled or the
asset 1s reahsed based on tay laws and raies that have been enacted or substantively cnacted at the balance sheet
date in the relevant cnuntry - Deferred tax assets and habilines are offset when there 1s a legally enforceable nght to
sel off current tax assets agamst current tax babahities and when they relate 10 ncome taxes levied by the same
laxation authonty and the iniention s to settle the current rax assets and Labibtics on a net basis

Current and deferted 1ax are recogmsed in the come statement. except when they relate o stemss that are
recognised m the statement of comprehensive income or directly m statement of changes i equity m which case.
the current and deferred 1ax are also recogmised m the statement of comprehiensine meome or directly i equity
respectinely
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Significant accounting policies {continued)

)

—

q

r

Members' capital

Nun LS members are required 1o give 3 minimum of not Jess than six months notice of retrement. whalst US
members are not required to gve nouce Members' capial which 15 measured at cost 15 repayable within six
months of retwement. Accordingly, members' camital s required to be classified as a habidiy, with capital duc to
U S and retiring partners classified as 2 current hability, and the remawning habifuy classified as a non-current
habiny

Critical accounting estimates & judgements and key seurces of estimation

The preparaton of financial statements in confornuty with [FRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
cstimates and judgements, including judgements regarding the application of the accounting policies Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other faciors. mcluding
expectations of future evenis, that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances The crilical accounting
esitmates and key sources of estumation appiied in these financial staterments are set out below. Any significant
change 1n these estimates could have a matenial effect on the Group’s (inancial pesttion and results of operations
within the next year wm terms of [AS | ‘Presentation »f Financial Statements'

Acruarial assumptions

The pension habilies 1n respeet of the principal defined benefit scheme and the provisions for annuity pay ments
ta gurrent and retired partners have been ndepondemly valued ty actuaries based on mformaton provided by
Clifford Chance L LP The assumptions are sel out in notes 21 and 22 and have been detenmuined having taken
advice from the independent actuaries

Leases - discount rate

Guven the absence of the terest rate mmphot e a Tease the Group fas apphicd o mathodoiogy 1o determae the
lessec's incremental borrovng rate This rate 15 detenmined as bemyp the rate that the ndiadual dessee would have
to pay 10 borrow the funds necessan to abtatn an asset of a simtar value 10 the nght of-use asset 1 a siilar
cConomic environment with similar terms. sceurity and conditions: An adjustment 1s then made specific 16 the risk
factor n vach region

Gaing conecrn

The applicability of going concern basis 1s reviewed by the management taking into accoumt the continued
availability of sufficient funding for the operanons of the Group 1he Group's mamn sources of funding are
partiiers” capital, undistributed profits and bomowmg facitities The curreat borrowng facdities are desercbed in
note §9 and the availabiliy of these faciines 35 dependent upen continued compliance with the apphicable
financial covenants Regular Minancial forceasts arc prepared lo monier the Group's funding requirenients and
projecied compliance with the covenants Consideration is given (o the patential business nisks which could aftect
future compliance and the potential actions which coufd be taken 1o miigate the effect of these nsks The main
financial risks to which the Group s exposed are described in note 26

I is considered that the Group will be able o continue 16 comph with the applicable covenants for a pened of at
least twelve months from the date of approval of these financial statements. given the cuerent level of cash al bank
and forecasted trading perfonmance

Accordingly. the going concemn basis of accounting has been adopted 1n preparing these finangial stateriients
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
s} Related party transactions

Within the Group financial statemenis, balances between Clifford Chance LLP and its subsihary ennties have
been eliminated on consohidation Total transactions waith and year end balances held with other related partes are
disclosed in note 25.

Remuneration of the Executive Leadership Group members, who are related parties., is disclosed 1n note 23
Entities included in the consolidation

Clifford Chance LLP prachices through overseas branches in Abu Dhabn Amsierdam, Beying, Brussels, Dubar and
Shanghai. As at 30 April 2023, Chfford Chance LLP also had the following undertakings. all 100%e controlled, except
as detatled in the section headed "Alliances” below

The principal activity of the entities histed below 1s the provesion of legal services with the excepuon of those marked
below as follows:

(1) entities which provide services to other Group enlities, or
(2) entities which hold invesiments in other Group undertakings. or
(3) ennties which are donnant

The UK subsidiaries annotated with an ' from the followmg list of subsidsaries are excmpt from the Companies A<t
2006 requirements relating (o the audit of thew mdividual accounts by virlue of Section 479A of the Companies Act
2006 as Clifford Chance | L P has guaraniced the subsidiary companies under Section 479C of the Companies Act
2006.

Name of entity Country of Registered address
Operation
Chifford Chance Australia Level 24 Brookficld Place. 10 Carrington Street
Svdney NSW 2060 Australia
Chifford Chance Austraha Pty Limited {21 Australia Level 24 Brookficld Place, 10 Carnington Steeet
Svdney NSW 2000 Australia
Clifford Chance Australia Services Py Australia Level 24, Brookticld Place. 10 Carrington Strect
Lomted (1) Sydiney NSW 2000 Australia
Chfford Chance Ausiralia Nominee Piv Lid Awstralia l.evel 24. Brookficld Place, 10 Carringlon Streed
(h) Sydney NSW 2000 Australia
Chifford Chance Ltda Brazil Rua Funchal 418 15th Floor, SP 04551-060
S40 Paulo Braal
Clifford Chance Prague LEP* Czeeh Republic 10 Upper Bank Street. London, E (4 511 UK
Chifferd Chance Europe LLP France 10 Upper Bank Street, London. E14 $15. UK,
Chifford Chance SELAFA (1) France I. tue d'Astorg. C5 60038, 73377 Paris
Cedex 08. France
Chifford Chance Services GmbH 1) Genram Komner Stralle 3 a 65760 Eschborn Genmany
Clifford Chance Gennany Junghofstrafie 14. 60311 Frank{un am Mam
Steverberatungsgesellschaft mbH ¢ 1) Genmany
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3 Eafities included in the consolidation - continued

Name of enlity

Chifford Chance Partnerschaft mit
beschrankter Berulshallung (2}

Clifford Chance Tech GmbH

Chfford Chance GmbH

Chifford Chance (2)

Brecon Lumted (1)

Legrbus Secretanies {Hong Kong) Limited
(12}

Clifiord Chance Limnied (3)

Chifford Chance Business Services Private
Limited {[)

Studio Legale Associate m Associazione
con Chifford Chance

Chifford Chance (Tokvo) L1 P

Clifford Chance T aw Office

Clifiord Chance (Garhokuhio kKyodo hey o
Clifford Chance

Chfford Chance GP {2}

Chfford Chance Jamicka, kruzewska,
Namuothiewicz 1 Wspolnicy sp h

Clifford Chance Badea SPRI.

Chifford Chance CIS Limited*#
Cliffard Chance Ple | imited

Chulford Chance Intemnational LI P*

Chifford Chance SLP U
Moleglade AB

Chifford Chance ; Fhalandt L imled 131
Indde Holdings 1 1nnicd (33

Chfford Chance Damsmanhhk Hizmetien
Avukailik Oriakhgi

Chiftord Chance Danisimanhib Hizmetien
1 imted Sirkeb (1)

Country of
Operation

Germany
Germany
Germany
Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Hong kong
Hong Kong

India

Italy

Japan

Jupisy

Japan

1 unembourg
I uxembourg
Poland
Romama

Russia
Singapore

Singapore ¢
Moracco
Spam
Sweden
Thatand
Thadand

Turhey

Turhey

FPage 37

Registered address

Junghofstrafie 14. 60311 Frankfurt am Main
Germany

JunghofstraBe 14, 60311 Frankfurt am Main
Germany

Junghofsirafle 14, 68311 Frankfun am Main
Germany

27th Floor. Jardine House, One Connaught Place.
Hong Kong

2ZMh Floor, Jardine House, One Connaughi Place,
Hong Kong

2Tth Floor, Jardine House. One Connaught Place,
Hong Kang

Room A, 30th Floor. Jardine House, One
Connaught Place. Hong Kong

First Floor. Unit No 3. Ambience Comorate Tower
1i. Plot No. 3. Ambience Isiand. NH 8, Scc 26,
Crurgaon, Gurgaon, Harvana, 1220

Via Breletto 16. 20121, Milano. Iialia

31 West 52nd Sereen, New York, NY 10019-613 1,
USA

Palace Building. 3rd Roor. 1.1 Maranowchi 1-
chome. { hivoda-ku_ Tokyo 100-0005, Japan
Palace Buwilding. 3rd Mloor. 1 1. Marunouchi 1-
chome. Chuy oda-kw, Tokyvo 100-0005. kapan
WBWG D Charlowe. BP 1147, 11011

1 uxentbodurg. Grand-Dachie de [uxembourg
WIAG D Charloite B P 114711041
Luxembeurg Grand-Duche de Luxembourg
Norway House. ul | wowsha 19, 00-660 Warsaw,
Poland

Excelsior Center. 28-30 Acaduemier Street. Sector |
Bucharest, 010016, Romana

10 tlpper Bank Street, London, E14 5] UK
Manna Bay Financiai Cenire, 23th Floor, Tower 3
12 Marina Boulevard. Smgapore

{0 Upper Bank Streel, (.ondon, Ci4 515, UK

Pasco de la Catellana 110, 28046, Madrid. Spain
C'Q 1 MF Sweden AB, Vasagatan 38 111 20
Stockholm. Sweden

Level 11, Mercury Tower. 540 Pleonclut Read,
Lummne. Pathumwan, Banghok 103368, Thailand
Level 11, Mercuny Fower, 340 Pleonchu Road.
Lumpini. Pathumwan. Bangkok 10330, Thailand
Kanyen Ofis Binast kat 10, Buyukdere Cad No.
183, Istanbul 34394 Tutkex

Kanyon Ufis Bmasy Kat {6, Busukdere Cad No
185, Istanbyl 34394 Yprkes
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3 Entities included in the consolidation - continued

Country of Registered address

Operation

Name of entity

The Lumen St James Boulevard, Newcastle Helix
Newcastle Ulpen Tyne. UK

Clifford Chance Newecastle Limited (1)* UK

Clifford Chance No 2 Limuted (2Y* UK 10 Upper Bank Street. London. E14 5)) 1k
Chfford Chance Germany LLP (3)* UK 10 Upper Bank Street, London, EL14 311, L'k
(formerly Clifford Chance Deutschland

LLP)

Chifford Chance Nerminees No 2 Limted UK 10 £, pper Bank Streer, London. E14 31) | Kk
(e

Clifford Chance Penston Trustees Limiuted UK 10 tpper Bank Street. London. E14 500, 1 &
(&)

Clifford Chance Property Nomunces UK 10 U'pper Bank Street. London, EI14 311 Uk

Limted (1)*

Clifford Chance Secretanes Limited (2}* Uk 10 U'pper Bank Street, London, E14 5JJ. UK

Mithras Limited (2) UK 10 Upper Bank Street, Lenden. [14 510 'K
Muleglade Limited* UK 10 Upper Bank Streel, Loadon. £14 5J). UK
Clifford Chance London Limued (1) UK 10 Upper Bank Sireet, London, E14 5)), UK

CC Worldwide Linuted Indha/Kuwan 10 Upper Bank Street, London, E14 315, UK
and Kema
Chftord Chance Applied Solutions Limited UK
Chiftord Chance Technology Linuled* UK

Chfford Chance Holdings LLP (14&2) UK

10 Upper Bank Street. London. E14 31), UK
10 Upper Bank Street, London, C14 5J). UK
10 Upper Bank Street. London. L14 51, UK

Clifford Chance Business Services UK 10 Upper Bank Street, London. Ci4 31). Uk
Holdings Limited (2)*
Clifford Chance UST1P LIS A 31 West 52nd Street. New York. NY

100196131, USA

Saudi vrabia C'O Abulimed Alsheikh Alhagban Law [inn
Bwilding 15. The Business Gate kaing Khaled
Intemational Airport Road Cordoba District
Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudr Arabia

» The finn ceased operatiaes m Russia trom 31 May 2022, after which the provision of legal services lrom our

existing Moscow ofhice ceased [ xisting Russian ient work was transferred to a new indepeadent law finm

Chilford Chance | aw bim (3

Alliances

The Group has entered 1t contraciual arrangements with the entittes below such as to requure thetr results 1o be
censolidated with the financizl statements of the Group

Name of entity Country of Registered address
Operation
Cavenagh Law LLP Swngapore Marinz Bay Fimangtal Centre, 23th Floor,
Tower 3. 12 Manna Boules ard, Sngapore 018682
Cifler Asukauh Ortakligs Turkes Kanyun ¢)fis Binasi Kat 10, Buyuhdere Cad No

ialso known as Cifici Attomey Pannership)

L. lifford Chance Sociedade de Consultores  Brazil

185 Istanbul 34394, Turkey

Rua Funchal 418 15th Floor. SP 0435)-060
S30 Paulo. Brazl

With effect from | May 2023 Clifford Chance LT P and Abulimed Alsheihh Alhacbant 1 aw Fimm (AS&IL hase
entered mto an agreement to form a joint venture in Saudi Arabia The joint senture will be known as AS&H
Clifford Chance having registered office in Rivadh Clifferd Chance LL P holds 50%0 of the voting nghls i this

Jomnt venture
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4. Revenue

The Group denves revenue from the provision of professional services to clients typically over ume n the folfowing
geographic and chen! segments

Revenue by geography

2023 2022

im m

Unned Kingdom 764 687
Continental Europe 634 622
Asia Pacific 332 344
Amengas 268 259
Mhddlc East 64 57
2,062 1.969

2023 2022

Revenue by chent segment fm im
Fnancial Investors 738 704
Corporale Lnterpnses 136 631
Banks 308 531
Qthers 80 103
2.062 1.9659

The Giroup has recogmised acenied ncome of £376m (2022 £369m) i relation 1o conwracts with cusiomers. Accried income
anses when the Group fulfills contraciual performance obligations ahead of bithing 1ts clients.
The Group also recogmised a fosy altow ance for acerued imcome of £2m (2022 €3m), also see notc 26

%. Staff and related costs

Consolidated [RRY
2423 2022 2023 2022
£y £m £ Em
Salanes and other remuncranon ol non-members 761 684 71 67
Socrd] seeunty contnibutions 62 54 7 6
Pensuen contrtbutions 23 23 5 8
Annuites credu (note 22) (10) (51 (9 33
Other staff costs 126 113 36 55
964 869 130 133
The monthly avcrage number of partners and emplos ecs
dunng, the year was as follows:
Consolidated 1LLP
2023 2022 2023 2022
Nes Nos. Nos. Nos.
Total panners 593 563 242 230
Associates and other fee eamcers 2481 2432 296 36
Tolal Iramees 650 636 95 87
Adnmmstrative and suppaort siaff’ 3.0i7 3.040 241 234
6.741) 6,661 874 367

The monthly ayerape number of picitbers ineluded aboye for the Group 1s 480 (20227 457)

1 he amount of profil for the current year which s atnbuable 1o the member walr the largest entilement 1o profit is £4 82m
12023 £4 94m)
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Financial Statements for the vear ended 30 Apnil 2023

6. Profit for the year

Profit before tax for the y ear available for profit share among members has been ammived at afler chargingAcrediting)y

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment {note 13}
Drepreciation on right-of use assets inote 27)
iliains¥losses on foreign exchange™

Operaung lease income from sub tenants (note 27)

* See note 28 for details on the restatement
7. Auditors' remuneration
The folloving anvounts have been charged against operating profit

Fees pay able to the LLP's auditors for the audit of the 1 1 s firancial statements
Fees payable to the auditors and their associates for other senices (o the Group

- Fees for the audit of the 1 1 P's subsichany entities pursuant to legislation
Total audit fees

Audut-rzlated assurance services

Taxauon comphance ser ces

Other taxanon advisory scrvices *

Other services and fees pay able tn respect of associated pension schemes
Total non-audit fees

Foual fees w auditors

* Oubher tanation advisony seevices 15 made up of senaces totabing to £74.932 (2022 £42.639)

B. Finance income and costs

Finanee income
Finance lease income from sub tenants (note 27)
Interest income on bank deposits

Finaace costs

Pensions {note 21)

I inance charge on lease habihities (note 27)
Annuilies (note 22)

Interest on tax paviments

Einance costs - nct

Pape 40

2023 2022
fm fm
(restated)

20 20
&4 38
(2) 5
(31 13
2023 2022
£m Em
11 10
0% 03
16 13
02 [tH]
95 08
01 00
01 01
09 10
235 23
2023 2022
£m £im
2) (3)
(1) -
) 3)

4 3

14 12

3 2
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24 B 2t
21 18




CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2923

9, Members' remuneration charged as an expense

Members” remunerabion charged as an espense comprises the remunerabion of certan partncrs who are smembers of Clifford
Chance LLP but whose remuneranan is not a share of profits and not discretionary amounting w0 £19m (2022 £16m), and a

charge of £1m (2022, £2m) for annuics Lrefer note 22)

10. Income tax expense

2023 2822
£m £m
Current tax
LK corparatien 1ax 4 4
Overseas laxes 36 21
Pror year adjustments (%) 16
31 4\
Deferred tay
In respect of accelerated capnal allowances. bonus accruals & aliowable losses . th
camed forward
- (h
Income tax cxpense I i

In most Jocations, including the Uk wcome 1ax payable o the allocation of profits 1o members 1s the personal Lability of the

members and hepce 15 not shown i theae financtal statemenis

Reconciltation of 1ax charge 923 2022
£m £m
{resiated)
Profit before taxaton™ 713 779
Amounts subject to perscnal Las? {580) {634)
Adwsted Profit before taxation 191 143
Tav all K standard corporate rate 19 399 (2022 19%6) 38 28
Permanent dillerence betwceh the busis of secognition of profits for tax and accounuing . %)
fax eflects of differing os erseas L rites ? 4
Prior s car adjustment %) 16
1otal ihcome lax expense 3 40
* See note 28 for detals on the restatement
Amounts recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
2023 2022
fm £m
Deterred tax charge m the reponing period and not recognised i the mcome
statenient but directhy charged (o other comiprehensive income - 5
Deferred t1ax asset
Deferred tax asset movements during the current vear were as follows 2023 2022
£m fm
Al the beginning of the year ! 51
Movement i the year - 150)
Al the end of the yvear 1 1

The deferred tay asset 15 recogmised w respect of accelerated capial allowances. bonus acoruals & allowable losses camed
forward In the previous year, tie Ui P Clitford Chance London Limited ("CCLL"y and the Trusice ol the Penson Scheme, n
which wertam employees of CCP T participated  had agreed under a Flexible Apportionment Amrangement’ (o the travsier of
the whote penston habrivn of COML to the LI P as on 30 November 2021 As a result. the deferred tax assgt recognised
LY m respeny of temporary differences related 10 the defined benefit pension scheme was reversed i the previous year
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L1. Profit attributable to the Limited Liability Partnership

The profit for the financial y ear available for profit share among members dealt with in the financial statements of the parent

undenaking Chfford Chance LLP. 15 set out . note 24

12. Investmenis - LLLP

Cost:

Balance as at | May 2021
Additions*

Balance as at 30 April 2022
Additions

Balance as a1 30 Apnl 2023

Tmpairment:

Balance as at | May 2021
Additions

Balance as at 3¢ Apnl 2022
Additions

Balance as at 30 Apnl 2023
Carrying amonnt:

As at 30 April 2022

As al 30 April 2023

The subsidiaries of the [ I P as a1t 30 Apnl 202] are as follows

Name Direct shares
held (%)

Moleglade t imned 1)

L afford Chance No 2 Limited 104

Caftord Chance & ondon Limited .

225
225

Registered vddress

10 Upper Bank Strect London. | 1[4 3)) VK
10 Upper Bank Street. L ondon L 14 510 UK
10 Upper Bank Street L ondon. ? 14 811 UK

* In the previoas year. the L1 Chitford Chance London Linuited ("CCLL") and the Trustee of the Pension Scheme. m which
certam emp.ovees of CCLL panticipated had agreed under a ‘Flexible Apportionment Amangement to the transfer of the
whole pension hability of CCLL 10 the LLP as on 30 November 2021 The outstanding pension hability on 30 N wvember
2021 was £229m The transfer was accounted for as a capital contribution by the LLP o CCL1 and resulted 1n an increase in
investments by an amount equal to the net pension liability at the dat of the transfer

Also refer note 3 for list of entities mcluded in the consolidativn,
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13. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets - Consolidated

. . intangible
Property, plant and eqeipment assels
L.easehold Office and Furniture
. IT " Total
improvements : and fittings
equipment

Cost: £m fm fm fm £m
Balance as at | May 2021 118 77 238 223 5l
foreign exchange movemenis 3 1 i 5 -
Additions 4 1] ] 15 -
Disposals 9 (5) 2) (16} -
Balance as a1 30 Apnil 2022 116 81 28 227 51
Foretpn exchange movements 1 - i 2 -
Addihions ig g 3 29 -
Disposals ) ) (&3] {16) -
Balance as at 30 Apnl 2023 128 84 30 242 51
Accimulated depreciation:
Balance as at | May 2021 (64) (63) 20 (i3t 31)
¥ ervign exchange movements 12 (&) (1 {4) -
Depreciation charge for the year 9) 2] (2) {20) -
Disposals [ 3 2 13 -
Balance as al 30 Apnl 2022 (M [(:) 22h (162) (51)
{-oreign ¢xchange movements 1} - . 2] .
Depreciation charge for the vear £9) % (2) 20 -
Disposals i 7 2 14 -
Balance as at 30 Apnf 2023 (718) {(10) 2n (1691 (51)
CRrrying amount:
As at 30 April 2022 43 )5 7 65 -
As at 30 April 2023 50 4 9 73 -

The intangible assets are capitalised soliware developnent costs and are fully amortised
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14, Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets - LLP

. . Intangible
Property, plant and equipment assels
Leasehold Office mll_(ll_ Furniture
impravements cguipment and fistings Total Software
Cost: fm £m £m £m fm
Balance as at 1 May 2021 11 39 q 34 ]|
Additions 4 4 8 .
Dhsposals {4) 2} (L (] .
Balance as at 30 Apn] 2022 11 41 3 33 51
Addinons 3 3 - 6 -
Disposals 2) th - {3) -
Balance as at 30 Apnl 2023 12 43 3 38 51
Accimilated depreciation:
Balance as at 1 May 2021 (N (35) ih 143) (51)
Depreciation charge lor the year (n &} . +4)
[nsposals 4 2 - & -
Balance as at 30 April 2022 4 (38) 3 (43 51)
Depreciation charge for the year (4} 3) - EH
Disposals 2 | - 3 .
Balance as atl 30 April 2023 (3) (38. 3 {441 51
Carrying amournt:
As at 30 April 2022 7 5 - 12 -
Asal 30 Apri 2023 9 3 - |4 -

I'he imangible assets are capstahised software developnieni costs and are fully amortised
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15. Trade and other receivables

Consolidated LLP
2023 2022 2023 2022
fm £m fm £m
trestated}
Trade receivables 316 452 267 217
Amounts due from subsidiary entities - - 353 274
Sundn receivables and prepayments 83 68 40 38
601 520 660 529

Further information regarding credui risk and the allowance for doubtful debts in relation to client recetvables is prven m note
26

There 1s no material difference between the fair value and carrying valuc of rade and other receivables. The amounts for
intercompany result from fees owed by other offices in respect of ctient matters which arise when the leading office issues a fee
note 10 the chient and also n respect of mter-office charges for ilems such as management charges. Also the amounts due from
subsidiary entities includes amoums 1n sespect of distribuion and payment of profits by the LLFP on behalf of subsidiary
entities to Partners of those subsidiary cnitties as per the pannership agreement, Such balances are interest free and repayable
on demand

16. Amounts due from and duc to members

Amounts due ffom and due 0 members comprise drawings paid to members during the {inancial year, which are advance
paynients ¢ relation @ the profit for the financial year available for profit share among members. logetker with advance
payments of members' personal taxes. less net amounts wuthheld from prior year prefit distributions bui not yet paid over (o the
tax authoritics 0 relation to members’ pror year tax habilities

17. Cash and cash equivalents

Consolidated LLP
2013 2022 2623 2022
fm fm £im £m
Cash at bank and i hand 232 378 96 138
232 378 96 138

The cash and cash equis alents diselased above and in the statement of cash flow s include £6m (LLP: £ml) (2022: Group £4m,
1P £mb worth of cash at bank which are subgect to contractual restrictiens and arg therefore not availabic for gencral use

There 15 no matenal difference between the far value and carmy mg value of cash and cash equivalents.

18. Trade and uther payables

Consolidated LLP
2023 2022 2023 2022
£m m fm fm
restaredd}
Accounts payable 45 39 29 23
Amounts due 10 subsidiary entibics - - 406 406
Social security and other taxes 21 19 l 1
Corporate and income 1axcs pavabic 12 16 2 4
Capual of non-members 26 28 12 14
Undistributed camings due 1o non-nwmbers 1! 104 15 31
Other creditors 51 44 19 17
166 244 504 498
Accruals 216 229 64 75
Deferred meome 24 19 24 19
506 492 592 592

‘There s no araterral differeace between the far value and camving yalue of trade and ather payables.

The amounts due to subsichan entincs result from fees due 10 other offices i respect of client matiers which anse when the
Icadmng effice 1ssues a fee note 1o 1he ¢lient and also wn respect of mter-ofTice charges for items such as management charges
Alse the ameums due 10 subsihary cnbhies mchudes amounts in respect of distribution and payment of profits by the
subsidiany entitics on behall of the LI P @ Parners of those subsidiary entities as per the partnership agreement Such balances
are mterest free and repay able on demand
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19, Borrowings

No borrowings were ouistanding at the balance sheet date (2022 £nit). The average cffective interest rale was 3 (8%
(2022 1 02%)

A130 April 2823 available undrawa committed borrowing facilities in both the Group and the LLP amounted to £150m (1522
£150m} which expires in April 20235

20. Provisions and Employee benefit obligations

Cousolidated
Emploxee benefit obligations Provisions
Other
Pensions Annuities Property provisions Total
im £m £m fm £m

(note 21) (note 22)
Balance at | May 2021 271 179 20 10 480
Charge{credit) during the year 5 tn - 27 31
Amounts pad ‘ utilised / released (22) (20 - (2) (44)
Net gain due 10 changes in actuarial (125) i ) . (125)
asstmptions
Balance at 30 April 2022 129 158 20 33 342
Charge{credit) during the year 4 (4) - 3 3
Amounts pad - unlised / released 124} (21} - {19) 64
Net gam duce 1o changes in actuarial an i . ] an
assumptions _
Balance al 30 April 2023 92 133 20 19 264

Provisions  Property

The Grouwp 15 required 10 restore certa leased premises w their arpinal candition at the end of the respectine iease wnns A
provision has been recogmised for the present value of the estanalted restoration expendnire

Provisions - Other provisions

Other provisions includes provision related to those matiers for which the tax detenmimation s uncentai but it 1s cansidered
probable that there will be a future ousflow of funds to a tax authonity  The provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
amount expected o become pay able. The assessment 1s based on the ;udgement af ax prafessionals and m certain cases bascd
on speciahist independent tax advice Other provisions also includes provision related 10 long tenm empioy ee benefits These
provisions are not expected (o be settbed in the next finanoal year

The Group may be mvolied 1n disputes in the ordman course of business. which may give nse to claims by chents or
regulatory imnestigahions or preceedings The Group defends such claims where appropriate and also benefits from substanuial
professional indemmity insurance Where cosis are likely 1o be meurred in defending and concluding such claims. a provision is
made based on management's assessment of the speaific circumstances m each case and the likely costs te be incurred by the
Group which 15 recorded under "Other provisions”. No separaie disclosure 1s 1ade of the ¢nst or nature of claims covered by
msurance as 10 do se could senoushy prejudice the position of the Group
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20. Provisions and Employee benefit obligations (continued)

LLP
Employee benelit obligations Provisions
Pensions Annuities Property 9‘."“ Total
provlsmns
£m £m £m £m im
{nole 21) {note 22)
Balance at | May 202 - 136 14 5 173
Transferred from Chifford
Chance L.ondon Limited* 20 ) - i 0
Charge dunng the year 2 - 1 26 29
Amounts paid / unlised ! released {15 t18) - 1y (34
Nel gain duc o changes i actuanal %) ) ) _ 78)
asSumplions
Balance at 30 April 2022 129 138 15 30 312
Charge during the year 4 (4} - 1 !
Amounts pard ¢ utilised / rebeased 24 118) - {8 (60)
Nf:l gain due to changes i aciuanal an ) X i an
assumptions
Balance at 3¢ Apnl 2023 92 116 15 13 236
The above amounts have been disclosed i the halanee sheet as follows
Consolidated LEP
2623 2022 1023 2022
£m £m £m Em
Fmployce benetit obligations - current 18 21 15 19
L miploy ee benefit obhgations - non-current 207 266 193 248
225 287 208 267
Provisions - currem - 1 1
Provisions - non-current 39 34 28 44
19 55 28 45
264 342 736 312

* In the prévious jear. the LLP, £CLL and the Trustee of the Pension Scheme, in which certain employees of CCLI
pariicipated had agrecd under a ‘Flexible Apporiionment Arrangement’ w the transfer of the whole pension hability of CCLI to
the 1] P as on 30 November 2021 The owtstanding pension habits on 30 November 2021 was £220m. The transfer was
accounted for as a capital contribution by the £.LP wn CCLL and resulied in an 1acrease n investments by an amount equal to
the pension hability ai the date ot the transter
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21. Defined benefit pension scheme
Chfford Chance Pension Trustees | inmted 1s the trustee of a defined benefit scheme in wiich certain employees of Chifford
Chance |.onden | imited participated "the Scheme"; The Scheme was closed to future acerual with effect from 30 Apnil 2011

The assets of the Scheme are held separately from those of the Group

Pay ments inta the Scheme are assessed in accordance with the advice of an independent qualified actvary with the funding rate
intended 10 enable the Scheme to be fully funded over time

A full tnenmal actuanal valuation of the Scheme has been camed out as at 30 Apnil 2022 but has not yet been concluded. and
updated as at 317 April 2:123 by a qualificd independent actuany Details of such updaled valuation are as under

The key accounting assumptions used are set out below

2023 2022
Discount raie 4 5% 3 1%
Future pension increases - pensions accrued pricr to 30 Apnil 2043 3 0% 329,
Future pension increases - penstons acerued afier 30 Apnl 2005 20° 23%
Price mflanon 3 2% 31 3%

Mortalty assumptiens have been based on 53 SAPS Light tables with CMI 2021 improvements (2022 53 SAPS Light tables
CMI 2021 1improvemenist. projected according 1o each member's sear of hith The assumptions for both yvears include an
allowance for increased fongevily . assuming a long-tem rate of improrement of | 0% per annum

The assumed life expectaticns on retirement at age 63 are

2023 2022
Retiring today -
Males 88 1 8813
Females 896 828
Reuning m 20 vears,
Malcs 891 B93
I enales a0 8 9106
he amount recognised i the consohdated meome stalement nas as fallws
2023 2022
£m fm
Interest charge ‘net) under net finance costs (nate 8) 4 3
The amount recogrised in the consahdated other comprehensiie income was as follows
2023 2022
£m fm
Remeasurentent gain from changes in finangial assumptions (233) {154
Remeasurement loss from changes i experience 13 6
Remeasurement (gan}loss from changes in demographic assumptions (4) 12
Remcasurement loss on the scheme assets 207 11
Gain recogmised m the consohdated statement of comprehensine income (7 (125)
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21, Defined benefit pension scheme (continued)

The liability included in the consoliduted balunce sheet was as follows:

Consolidated LLP
2023 2022 2023 2022
£m £m £m im
Present value of defined benefit obligaton 334 743 534 743
Fatr value of plan assets (442} {614} {442) {614}
Present value of net obligation (note 20 92 129 92 126

Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligations in the
year nere as follows:

Consolidated LLP
2023 2p22 2023 2022
£m £m fm £m
At the beginning of the year 43 869 743 -
Transferred from Chfford Chance London Limited* - - - 971
inierest on obhgatons 23 7 13 7
Remeasurement gan from changes in financial 233 (154) 21 241)

assumplions
Remcasurement loss/{gain) from chunges i experience 13 6 13 (2)
Remeasurement {gain)iloss from changes in

demographic assumplions 4 12 “ 12
Benefits paid (B) (7) (8] 4)
Al the end of the year 534 743 534 743
Movements in the fair value of Scheme assets were as (ollows:
Consolidated LLP
2023 2022 2023 2022
Em fm im fm
At the beginning of the year 614 208 614 -
Transferred from Chiffurd Chance 1 ondon | imited® - . - 751
Interest income on Scheme assets 19 12 19 5
Remeasurement loss on the schenwe assets (207) (1 (207 (153)
Conteshtrtions made 2 22 24 15
Benefits paid (8) (7} 18) (4)
Atthe end of the year 442 Gid 442 614
The assets held by the Scheme were as lollows 2023 % of 2022 % of
value total value to1al
fm salue £ value
l.quities and other growth assets 232 52% 358 58%
Loabitity driven insestnent 186 42% 2t 34%
Bonds - 0% 29 3%
Other assels 24 6% 16 3%
442 100°% 614 100

* In the previous year, the LIP. CCIL and the Trustee of the Pension Scheme, w which certain employees of CCLY
participated had apreed under a ‘Flexible Apportionment Arrangement’ (o the transfer of the whole pension liability of CCLL 10
the [ LP as on 30 November 2021 The owistanding pension liability on 30 November 2021 was £220m The wransfer was
accounted for as a caputal contribution by the LLP i CCLIL and resulted i an increase i nvestments by an amount ¢qual to the
pension habihity at the date of the transler

Based on the results of the most recently completed trienmial actuanial valuation as at 30 Apol 2019, the employer has agreed
mhat 11 will am to elimmate the Schente s deficut (as assessed on the ongowng Jundimg basis) by 31 May 2028 The contnbutions
paid by the ecmployer for the period from £ May 2022 to 30 April 2023 were £24m Fundmg levels are momtored on an annual
basts and the next iiennial valuaton as at 30 Apnl 2022 15 currently underway L xpecied employer comnibulions to the Seheme
for the vear ending 30 Apnt 2024 arc araund £17m “here arc no member contributions exprected for the sear to 30 Aprid 2024
The weighted average duranon of the defined bencfit obligation is around 18 ycars
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21, Defined benefit pension scheme {continued)

Sensitivities

The key assumphons wsed for the actuanal valvation are the discount rate. price mflanon and monahty  If different
assumptions were used this could have a matena effect on the results disclosed ‘Ihe sensitivity of the results to these
assumphions is as follows:

Consolidated LLP

2023 2022 2023 022
Disount rate less {F 2 5% per annum fm km fm £fm
Present value of defined benefil obligation 539 784 359 784
Fair value of assets (442) €14} (442) (614)
Revised net pension Liabiliy 117 170 117 170
Revised total charge to the income statement ] 5 3 5
RPI mflation plus 0.25% per annun m im £m £m
Present value of defined benefit obligation 554 718 554 778
Fawr value of assets (4423 (é_l_i). (442! {61d)
Revised net pension liabiliny 12 “led 11 164
Revised total charge to the income s1atement 5 5 5 5
Vieriahn assumptios witlt 1 25% per
anat long ternt rare of improvement fm £m £m £m
Present value of defined benefit 538 750 538 730
Fair value of asseis (442) {614) {442} {614)
Revised net pension liability 90 136 96 136
Revised total charge (o the income statenment ] 4 4 4

The sensitivily information shewhn above 15 approxmimate and has been detenwmed taking mto account the duration of the
liabilitics and the overall profile of the plan membership

Risks

The Group is expised 10 a pumber of risks through the Scheme of which the most sigiificant are detaled below

1sset volatin

The liabilities are calculated wsing a discount rate set with reference to corparate bond yiclds. if assets underperform this
vield. this will create a deficit The Scheme holds a sigmificant proponion of growth assets (including equinies, dwverstfied
growth funds and property) which are expected to outperterm comprrate bonds i the long-tem while resulting i
volatiity and risk in the short-term The atlocation 1o groantt assets 15 montared such that it 1s consistent with the
Scheme's [ong term objectives

Changes i bund vields

A decrease in corporate bond vields will increase the Schemw's Jabihties althouch s will be parialh offset by an
merease in the vajue of the Schune s bond holdings
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21. Defined benefit pension scheme (continued)
Inflanon risk
The majorsty of the Scheme's benefit ebligatnons are hnked 1o mflalion and higher :nflaton will lead (o hgher hiabiitxs
(although 1 most cases. caps on the level of inflanonary increases are 1n place to protect agamst extreme (nflaton) A
significant propontion of the Scheme's assets are 1nvested n a iability dniven mvestment portfohio which is designed to match
the habilibes of the Scheme and provide protechon against mcreases in inflation

Life expeciancy

The majority of the Scheme's obligations are to provide benefnis for the hife of the member, so increases in the hie expectancy
wHL result i an increase in the abilties

[n addition to the UK scheme, the Firm operales some smaller defined benefit schemes in other countnies The total pension
cost for the year and the aggregate assets and habubes of these schemes v ere not matenal

22, Annuity obligations to turrent and former partners

An independent qualified actuary has assessed the cost ol annusty obligations ‘The ¢conomic assumplions used hy the actuan
m assessmg the cost of annuity ablipations iy both the Consolidated and [ 1 P financial statements are as follows

2023 2022

%% Y%

Duscaunt rate 51 30
Rate of price mfation 34 48

The cost of annuitics swhich arc dependunt upon the future prolitability of the Tinn has been estomated based upen current and
projected fevels of profitabitiy and having regard o a cap appheable 1o such anwin pavmeaty

Amoupis recognised in the consolidated meome stalement swere as follows 2023 2022
£m £m
Mo ements m pros iston arising from
Cusment ser e vost 3 3
Other actuanal gams (12) 16)
Amouit credited to the consohdated income statement® N 21}
Interest costs associaled with obligations shown under net finance costs (note 8} 3 2
Total credit to the consolidated income statement (note 20) 4y [

* Of this amount, a charge of £1m (2022 £2m) bas been mcluded within members' remuncration charged as an expense. and a
credic of £10m (2022: £3m) in relabion Lo parners whe were nol members and former partnérs has been included in safl and
related costs
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22, Annuity obligations to current and former partners (continued)

Morements in the net Liability recogmised in the cansolidated balance sheet were as follows

Consolidated LLP
2023 2022 2023 2022
£m £m fm £fm
Provision at the beginming of the year 158 179 138 136
Credit 1o the income statement 1t (n “) -
Annuities paid 2n (20} (18) {181
Provision at the end of the year {note 201 133 158 116 138

The basis of calculation of 1he annuities provision m the balance sheel of Clifford Chance LLP is the same as scl out above in
relation to the consolidated balance sheet but takes mnto account only those partners whose annuity entitlements are a direct
obligation of Chifford Chance | T P Annuity entitlements of other partners are a contingent obhigation of Chiford Chance LLLP

Sensitivitics

The key assumption used for the actuanal valuation 1s the discount rate  The rmpact ot a 0 1. decrease to the discount rate
would be 1o increase the liability by approsimately £1m (2022 £1m)

23, \lembers' capital
Consolidated and LLP

2023 2022

£m £m

Total members' capial at the beginning of the vear 142 157
Capilal contnbuted during the year - .
Capital repaid during the year (28) 115,
Total members' capital at the end ol ihe sear 14 142

Non-US members are required (o give a minmun of not less than stx months notice of reurement, whilst US members are not
required to give notice Members' capital which 1s measurcd at cost s repayable within six mouths of renrement. Members®
capital 15 required w be classified as a liabilaty . with capial due 1o L5 and retinng partners ¢ assified as a current liability . and
the remammg habuhity classified as a non-current Lability
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24, Statement of tnovements in net assets/(liabilities) of members excluding members' interests classilied as liabilities

A summan of movemenls wr et assets « {habilities! attribaabic to members excludimg members’ interests classificd as
habilites since the last balance sheet date 15 as follows

Consolidated LLP
2023 2022 2023 2022
tm £m £m £m
frestarec) frestated)
Net assets ¢ (diablities) attributable to members excludmg
members miterests classified as liabilines at the beginning of 541 n 112 (an
the ycar
Profit for the year 742 738 648 A
]jnI’L‘an exchange diflferences arising on translaten of 34 40 3 17
foreygn operauons
Actuanal gain on defined benefit pension scheme 17 125 17 78
Defured tax on defined henelit pension scheme B (618] - -
Decrease i provisions alinbilable 1o members {7 {9} (14) {9}
Capnal repayments (net) (283 (135) (28} (s
Prohit disinbutions and related 1as (730% (669} (4703 3%
Net assets ¢ (liabihues) atnbutable to membens excluding
niembers mterests classolied as habitties at the end ol the 559 54 278 112
yuar

25, Related party transactions

Withm the Group twancial statements. balanees between Chifford Chance 11 1P and s subsidiany entitics have been
chminated on consohdation

Durmg the vear Clifford Chance 1L P provided management and lepal senices to s subsidian ¢ntities totaling £177m
(2022 £130m) Managenent and legal services sere purchiosed from other Group members totaling £478m (2022; £408nmi)
Profit disiribution paid by the 11 P on behalf of subsidiany ¢ntittes 1otabing net £10m (2022 net £62m). ‘e LLP has
received dividend wmcome of £158m (2022 £mil) during the vear The balances outstanding between Cliffordd Chance 1LP
and 1ts subsidiany, enties at the end of the financial year are shown i notes 15 and 18

The key management personac! comprise the Daecutive Leadership Group (LG} The wial remuneration of the 16 ELG
members {2022 14 1.1 G members) in respect of the financial ycar amounted to £38m (2022 £34m). The 1otal remuneration
w respect of the financial ycar for the relative of an ELG member. who 15 an employvee. ansounted to £1m (2022 £1my).
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26. Financial assets and liabilities
The following formation 15 provided in accordance with the requiremients of IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”

Categorles of financial assers and ligbilities

The following table categorises the carrying value ol the financial assets and habibities at the balance sheel date In each case.
the fair v alue 1s not matenally different to the carrying salue.

Consolidated LLP
Financial assets 2023 2022 2023 2022
£m fm fm Im
(restated,
Accrued income 376 369 162 163
Trade recevables 516 452 267 217
Amounts due from subsidiary entitics - - 333 274
Finance lease receivables 94 122 86 108
Amounts due from members 87 g1 - -
Cash at bank and »n hand 232 378 96 138
1.305 1.402 064 900
Financial liabilities

Trade and other current pay ables excludimg accruals and
deferred income 266 244 98 92
Amounts due 1o subsidian entities . - 406 406
1 case habihties 636 335 266 304
Amounts due 10 members - - 33 36
Members' capital 114 142 114 142
Annuilies 133 158 (B1] 138
Aceruals 216 229 64 B
1.365 1.328 1.099 1193

Risks arising from financinl assets and labilities

The following summarises the principal risks associated with the group's financial assets and habihites and how those nshs are
managed.

Ligeciay and capital risk

The business is predominant!y financed by partners’ capual and undistributed eamings with a RCF available  T'he capnal
structure s reviewed regularly to ensure that it is adequate e fund the current and projecied needs of the business The
adequacy of borrowing facilitics is regularly reviewed w light of projections of future cash flows. The Group has comfortably
cemplied with the banking covenants sel under the borrowing tacilitics

The Group continues to focus on working capital management. in particufar implementing improvements to manage WP and
debtor days. As at 30 April 2023 there are total undrawn committed borrowing factlities of £150m in both the Group and the
LLP. The Group also has a substantial cash ai bank balance of £232m (2022 £378m).

Crrreniey risk

The reporting currency is Sterling but the Group’s business is intemational. Within each office. revenues and costs are
predominantly o tle same currencs . The conselidated balimee sheel exposures Lo currencies olher than Sterling (principally 1S
Dollars and Euros) are regularly menitered and are considered 1o be naturally hedged.

Credt risk

The treasury policy requires that surplus funds be deposited only with approved counterpariies and withm counterparty hruts
An assessment is made of the credit risk associated with cliems by reviewing independem ratings and by momsorng the level
of unpaid fees.
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26. Financia) assets and liabilities {continucd)

The Group has two types of financial asset that are subject 1o the expecied credit loss model.
- Trade receivables
Accrued meonte

While cash a1 bank and in hand and amount due from members are also subject to the impairment requitements of IFRS 9, the
wdentified impairment loss was not matersal

The Group applies the [ERS 49 simplified approach to measure expected credi lasses which uses a [ifetme expected foss
allowance for all trade receivables and accrued income, and therefore does nol track changes in credit sk With respecl to
amounts due from group undertakings, a general approach under IFRY 9 15 applied under which the loss allowance is
measured at an amount equal to the hifetme expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has ncreased
sigmficantly since wmual recognition However, 1f. a the reposting date, the credut risk on the amounts due from group
undertakings have not wicreased sigatficanily since initial recognition. an entity shall measure the lgss allowance at an amount
equal 1o 12-month expected credit fosses

To measure the expecied credit losses trade receivables and accrued income have been grouped based on shared credit nsk
charactenstics and the days past dug Assessing the credit nisk on a client by client basis would involve significant cost and
cffort As such. credit risk (s considencd on an office by office basis as cach oftice can be considered to reflect & pacticutar
level of credn nsk

Trade recevables and accrued mcome are witlen ofl’ when there 18 no probability of recovery Indicators would include
failure 1o make any contractual payments. entenng hgudation proceduces or clear signs of Tinancial difficuines

The accrued mcome amounts relate to unbilled work i progress ¢ nder the ECL provision matnx methodologs . the “Jess than
30 days™ loss ratn (Group 0 $% (2022 0 8%) L1 P 0 1°0 (2022 () 5%0)) caleulated in respect of current trade receivables, is
apphed W the whole of the WIP balance alter speaific provisions on the basis that all of these amounts are unbilled and
therefere fullv current

The Group considers the againg profile of biblings and seeen ables over a threes car periond  bemng that penod over sshich mare
than 997 of mvoices are collected The expecied loss rates are based on the weighted average rates of pavment profiles over
the hils issucd during the financial y cars ended 30 Apnl 2019 and 2020. adjusted by countny speeitic credut default swap rates
(0 reflect current and fors ard-lookmy information on macroceononuc factors affecting the abihny of the custamers w setife the
receivables
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26. Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Tee loss allowance as at 30 April 2023 and 37 April 21122 for debtars due 1s set cut below The joss rate for 30 days has been
wholly applied to the accrued income balance.

Consolidated

Ageing Gross Irade receivables due Loss rates Loss allonance
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
£m £m %o % £m £m
3D days s 265 07 08 (2) (2)
60 days 79 71 13 L4 (k) {1}
90 days 55 39 16 3l {2) (2)
180 days 52 54 77 74 [C)] (4)
1 vear a7 31 243 194 (9 (6)
3 vears 37 34 03 882 (26} {30)
Over 3 years 17 17 100 4 824 (17} {14)
577 st (61) (59

Ac¢crued income Loss rates Luss allowance
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
£m £m %o % £m £m
Current 378 372 05 0.8 (2) (3)

LLP

Ageing Gross trade receivables due Loss rates L.oss allowance
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
fm £m % % im m
3t dass 164 35 06 07 (1 (£)
60 days 44 34 - - - -
90 dayvs 24 17 - 59 - (0
180 days 19 20 i3 30 tn n
) vcar 16 12 188 167 3 )
3 years 14 16 643 938 (9) {13
Over 3 vears 8 7 100 1> 371 (8 {4
289 241 22) (24

Accrued income Loss rates Loss allowance
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
£m fm % % £m £m
Current 162 164 01 06 (0} n
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26. Financia) assets and liabilities (continued)

Accrued income

The table below analyses accrued income at the balance sheet date by geographic region

Consolidated LLP
2023 1022 2023 2022
£m im £m im
Americas 58 56 - .
Asia Pacific 74 16 2zl 25
Continental Europe 121 115 19 I8
Middle Fast 8 10 8 to
United Kangdom 318 112 114 110
Total 376 3169 162 163
Trade receivables
ihe 1able below analy ses trade recervables 31 the balance sheet date by geographic region
Consolidated LLP
2023 2022 2023 2021
£ £m £m £
Amernicas 36 50 - -
Asia Pacific 68 73 4 4
Contnental £ urope 158 140 31 24
Middle Cast 26 g 25 (83
United Kingdom 208 171 207 171
Total 516 432 267 217
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26. Financial assets and ligbilities {continued)

Movements in the allowance for doubiful debts were as follows.

Consolidated LLP
2023 2022 2023 2022
£m £m fm £m
Balance at the beginning of the vear 39 (55) (24) (2%)
Increase 1n provision 23) (28) (6) )]
Reversal of provision 1o 10 5 6
Amounts utilised during the vear 14 17 4 5
Foreign exchange movements () {3) (1) (1)
Batance at the end of the year (64) (59) {22) (24)

Trade receivables not yet paid are reviewed regularly and provisions arc estabhished on a specific basis 1if collection of the
amoumnt duc is 1n doubt. Amounts are wrilien ofl against the provision once it becomes clear that no further recoveny 1s likely

10 occur, at which point enforcement activily will cease

Net impairmen! losses on financial assets recognised i consohdaled income staternent were as follows

Consolidated
2023 2022
£m £m
Net nnpairment losses - movenient in loss allowance for trade receivables (15} (18)
Net smpairment losses - movemunt 1n loss allowance for accrued income l {2)
(14) {20)

Currency profile af financial assets and liabifities

The cumrency profile of the Group's financial assets and liabilities a1 the balance sheet date was as follows

Consolidated LLP
2023 2022 2023 2022
(restated)
Finuncial assets £m im £m £fm
GHBP 362 378 466 438
usD 145 215 117 28
EUR 312 309 12] 138
Other 286 300 260 276
1,305 1.402 964 900
Financiat liabilities
GBP 732 800 656 886
usD 242 134 0 15
EUR 240 261 101 95
Other 151 133 292 197
1.363 1,328 1,099 1193
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Financial Siatements for the year ended 30 Apnl 2923

26. Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
Maturity profile of financiad liabitities

The foliowing tables show the matunity profile of the Group's financial labihities at the balanice sheet date

Consolidated
More than
2023 0-1 year 1-5 vears S years Others Total
£m im Em £m £m
Trade and other curvent
payables excludmng accruals
and deferred income 266 - - 264
Members’ capual = B B - 146 tid
Annuiies 13 57 53 - 133
Accruals 214 - - - 216
508 57 58 106 K
LLP
Maore than
2023 0-1 year 1-5 years £ years Others Tatal
im £m fm fm fm
Trade and other current
pay ables excluding accruals
and deferred mcome 08 - - - 08
Amounts due 10 subsidiany 406 ) . i 406
entinies
Members' capital * L3 - - 106 14
Amounts due 10 members 35 - . - 33
Annuibies 15 49 32 - 16
Accruals 64 - - - 64
626 449 52 106 B33 #

*As per the partrership agreement mcmbers' caphtal 15 repavable within six months of a member retining from the
pannershup. and accordingly. 1he matunity of this anwount 1s dependent upon when a parther rebfes. amounl vnder "0-1
vear” represents capual repayahle of such retired partners The remaming poriion of members' capital classified as
Others is dependent on the dates of member retirements which 15 unknown beyond 12 months

# Ihe maturity profile of lease Ltabilities of 3¢ Apr 2023 15 included in Note 27 Group £636m (undiscounted £778m).
LI P £266m (undiscounted £289m)
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14. Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
Maturity profite of financiat liabifities

The following tables show the maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities at the balance sheet date

Consolidated
More than
2022 0-1 year 1-5 years 8 years Others Total
£m f£m £m f£m fm
Trade and other current
payables exchuding accruals
and deferned income 244 - - - 244
Members' capital * 9 - 133 142
Annuities 21 59 78 - 138
Accruals 229 - - - 229
303 59 78 133 773 #
LLP
More than
2022 0-1 year 1-5 years 5 years Others Total
fm £m fm fm £fm

Trade and other cument

payables excluding accruals
and deferred income 92 - - 92
Amounts due to subsidiary

eanities fresiated) 476 : . . 406
Members' capital * 9 - - 133 142
Amuounts due W members 3¢ . - - 30
Annuitics 19 33 66 - 138
Accruals 75 - - - 73
637 33 66 133 889 #

*As per the partnership agreement. members' capsal is repavable within six months of a member retinng from the
partncrship, and accordingly . the maturity of this amount is dependent upon when a partner retires. amount under *0-1
year” represents capual repayable of such retired partners. The remaining portion of members' capual classified as
Others is dependent on the dates of member retirements which is unknown bevend 12 months.

# The maturny profile of lease habebties of 3¢ April 2022 is included in Note 27 Group £535m (undiscounted £601m).
LLP £304m (undiscounted £323m)
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26. Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Sensitivity 10 marke: risks

I'otexgn currency nsk anses on financial instruments that are denominated in a currency other than the funciional currency in
which they are measured. wncluding forcign cunency denominated intercempany receivables and payables which, although
they cifmmate in the Group's financial statements. the effect on the result of their revaluation under [AS 2{, is not fuliy
elinnnated

Ihe most significant foresgn currencies 1o the Group are US Dollars and the Euro. The sensitivity of the Group's incoms
stalement to changes in these exchange rates anses from US Dollar and Euro denominated financial instaments. The Group

does not engage mi cash flow hedging activities.

The exchange rates used in the preparation of these financial statements were as follows:

2023 2022
Average Closing Average Clasing
rate rate rate rage
Ulmided States Dollar . £ 124 1.26 1.35 1.26
Turos £ |16 1.14 118 119

1he follow ing table detatls the Group's semsuivity 10 a 10%e merease ur decrease in the strength of Sterling o the US Dollar
and to the Luro 10%6 15 the sensia ity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk intermaily to key management personnel
and represents management's assessment ot the ceasanably possible change in foreign exchange rates

A negative number below indicates a dectease 1 profit and other cquity where Sicrlimg strengthens 10%s against the relevant
currency  For a 10% weakenng of Swerling aganst Lhe relevant curreney . there would be a comparable impact on the profil

and other equity, and the balances below would be positive

Consolidated

Impact on other

Impact on post-t fit
P past-tax proti cemponents of equity

2023 2022 2023 022

(resiatedy} {restated)

fm fm fm fm

Sterling 10%0 stronger agamst US Dollar 9 (¥} . -

Sterling 10%a stronger against Buro (H (4 - .
LiLP

Impact on ather

Impact on post-tax profit .
r 3 P components of equity

2023 2022 2023 2022

m fm fm fm

trestated) fresiateds

Sterling 10%s stronger agamnst US Dollar {6) n - -
Stering 10 stronger aganst Eura () (4) . -

The Grroup's net nteresi cost on external borrow mgs 13 Eml and accordingly the sensitoaty of the group's profits and Linaneial
assets and habilities o changes i interest rates 1s msignificant
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27, Leases
(a) As a lessee:

This note provides information for leases where the Group s alessee For leases where the Group 15 a lessor see note 27 (b),

(i} Amounts recognised in the balance sheet

The balance sheet shows the following ameunts relating to leases’

Consolidated LLP

2023 2022 2023 2012
Right-of-use assets £m £m f£m £m
Property 450 326 122 123
Orther 3 3 - -

433 329 122 123

The following are the changes in the carmying value of nght-of-use assets for the vear

Consolidated LLP

Property Other Total Property
Cost: £m £m im £m
Balance as at | May 2021 412 s 417 141
Additons 77 i 18 28
Terminations (1t (2 (12) (6)
Translation difference . 8 - 8 2
Balance as at 30 April 2022 487 4 491 165
Additions 183 | 184 19
Terminations {1 (1 (1n (6)
Translation difference 7 - 7 i
Balance as at 30 April 2023 667 4 671 1719
Acctimulated Depreciation:
Balance as at | Max 2021 (oh (2 (106) 20
Depreciation (57) (n (53) 20
Terminations 5 2 7 2
Translation difference {5) - (3) (1)
Balance as at 30 Apnl 2022 (161 {h (162) (40)
Depreciation (63) ) (64) 20
Terminations 8 1 9 4
Translation difference ) - (1) .
Balance as at 30 Apnl 2023 (217) (1) {218) (57)
Carrping amonnt:
As al 30 Apnl 2022 326 3 329 125
As nt 3 April 2023 450 3 453 122

The Group leascs many assets which are primanily bwidings for its oftice space worldwide

Consolidated LLP

2023 2022 23 2022
Lease liahilities £m fin £fm £m
Current 9| 94 46 43
Non-current 343 461 220 259

636 535 266 = 304 #

*this lease liability balance mcludes £7t9m (2022 £265m pay able to an miermediate Iessor {related party )
As at 30 April 2023 three lease eontracts relatng te London Disseldorl and Brussels offices were comnutied and not

commenced amounting to £336m As a1 30 Aprit 2022 an 8 year lease contract which related to the Sydncy office was
vommitted but rot commenced amounting to £26m
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Financial Staiements for the year ended 30 April 2023

27. Leases (continued)
{a) As a lessee {conlinued):
(i) Amounts recognised in the balance sheet (continued)

The following 1s the movement in lease liabilities during the year.

Consolidated LLP
Property Ocher Total Total
£m £m £m £m
Balance as at 1 May 2021 558 4 562 320
Additens 9 i 80 29
Termunations (5} - (5) 3)
Finance cost acerued dunag the vear 12 - 12 6
Payment of [ease habilities (99 [¥4] (g} {49}
Translation difference 7 - 7 !
Balance as a1 30 Apnl 2022 552 3 553 304
Addiions 179 1 180 15
Termnauions {2} - ) 2
| mance cost acerued dunnyg the year 14 - 14 7
Pay ment of lease liabthues (116) th (117 (3%
Transfation difference 6 - 6 i
Balance as at 30 April 2023 633 3 636 265
Total undiscounted lease liabilitics as at 30 April Consolidated LLP
2023 2022 2023 2022
£m £m fm im
Miatority analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows
Less than one year il 106 51 §1
One 10 nwa vears M 167 sl il
Two to three years 7 33 51 51
Three lo four years 84 18 sl 50
Four Lo five years B4 &9 52 50
More than five years 293 153 33 70
778 601 289 323

{ii} \mounts recognised in the income statement

The income statement shows the follow ing amounts relating to leases

Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets
Property
Onher

nterest an dease liabdities (ncluded nir ffnanow cost)
Income from sub-leasing night-pi-use asseis - operating Jrascs
Incame from sub-icasing right-of-use assets - finance leascs

Amounts recoghised io the statenent of cash flows

et cash outflow for fuases
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CLIFFORD CHANCELLP
Financial Statements for the year ended 311 April 2021

27. Leasces {continued)

(a) As a Jessee (continued):

(iliy Extension and termination options

There are no matenal wrminaton options included in the property leases across the Group The Group has included some
material extension opuions for the Singapore & Austral:an office leases as management 1s reasonably certain the extension
options. held by the Group will ke exercised. Leases due to expire withm 12 menths of year end were examined to see (f

there were amy exeraisable by lessec that may potentially be extended In cunsidenng all the facts and circumistances the
Group detenmined that none of these feases expiring 11 12 months should include an extended lease term

(iv) Liquidity

The Group does not face a significant liquidity nsk with regard to 145 lecase habilities as the current assets are sufficient to
meet the obligations related to lease habilities as and when they fall due for mere details on the hquidny nsk see note 26

(b) As a lessor:

Lease income from lease contracts in which the Group acts as a lessor is as below

Consolidated
2023 2022
fm fm
kinance Income
Finance imeeme on the net imvestment im the fease 2 3
Operating icase
1 ease incimme ) 1
[he followang 1s the moyvement in finance dease recenables for the year
Consolidated LLy
£fm £m
Balance as at 1 May 2021 143 124
Interest income acerued during the year 3 2
I case receipts {26) (18}
Foreign exchange resene 2 -
Balance as of 31 Apnil 2022 122 108
Interest mcome accrued during the year 2 2
[ ease receipts (26) 20
Termmations (4) {H
Balance as of 30 April 223 [Y] 86
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27, 1.eases (continued)

(b} As a lessor (continued):

Consolidated LLp

2023 2023

Lease receivables £m £m
Current 24 17
Non-current 0 69
94 B6

Consolidated LLP

2022 2022

Lease rececivables Em im

Current 24 {7
Non-current 98 91

122 108

Operating leases

The following table sets out the mawety analysys of she lease payments for the sub leases classified as operating leases.
showing the wndiscounted lease pay mems to be recened atter the reporting date

Consolidated LLP
2023 2023
£m £m
i ¢ss than § year 2 2
One 10 Iwo vears - -
Two to three sears . .
Three (o four years - .
Faur W five years . .
More than 5 years . .
Lutal undiscounicd leasc payment 2 2z
Consolidated LLP
2022 2022
Em £m
Less than | year 3 2
One 10 two years 2 2
{wo ta three vears . R
Three to four years - .

Four io five years -
More than § years . R
Total undiscounted lease payment
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2023

27. Leases {continued)
(b} As a lessor (continued):

Finance leases

The following table sets out the maturnity analysis of the lease pavments for the sub leases classiiied as finance leases.
showing the undiscounted lease payments to be received after the reporting date

Consolidated LLP

2023 2023

£ fm

Less than | vear 25 18
One 10 two years 18 18
Two 10 three years 18 8
Three 1o four years 83 18
Four to five years 19 13
Mcre than 5 years - -
Total undiscounted lease payments receivable 98 90
. nearned finance income ) (4
Total lease receivables 94 86

Consolidated LLP

2022 2022

fm fm

L.css than | vear 26 19
(Ine to (\wo years 23 18
- wo 1o three vears 19 19
Three w fbur years 19 19
Four 1o five years 19 19
More than 5 ycars 2] 20
Total undiscounted lease payments receivable ) 129 114
Uncamed finance mcome Q) (6)
Total lease receivables ’ 122 f{i3.]
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Finsnceal Staterents for the vear ended 3@ April 2023

28. Restatement of Consolidated and Limited Liability Parenership Financia) Statements

The CCLLP Pantnership Apreement seis out the basis of determining the profits avaable for allocatng profits to Partners.
Dustributions of these profits to members ate on a chscretionary basis and are subject to approval by the Executive [eadership
Group each year Prior to the year ended 30 Apnt 2022, any profils camed al a subsidiary which were then disttibuted to
members were recorded by CCLLP 1n an ntra-group recewvable account, with a corresponding entry within reserves of the
CCL LP standafone accounts (the Limited Liabiiity Partnersfusp Financial Stalements)

In preparing the Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 April 2022, management reviewed the appropriateness of
this accounning trealment and concluded that the audit tra} setting ou! the appropriate accounting enines and counterpames 1o
the mtra- group balances at that 11me was not complete Addinonally at this ime CCILLP did not have a formaliscd centractual
relationship wuh its subsidiary entities for such transactions Therefore. a pror year adjustment was recorded to derccognise
the inira-group balance with a corvesponding correcting adjustment i the reserves of CCLLP. This was the comection of an
crrot

Dunng the year ended 30 Apnl 2023, management have undertaken a further exercise lo

1) Calculate the individual imitra-group balances between CCLLP and each subsidtary catuty as at 30 Aprd 2821, 30 April
2022 and 30 Apnil 2023 which anise from profit disiribunens paid by CCLLP on behalf of a subsidiany entily. or vice-versa,

23 Pui 1n place documentanion 1n the lorm of agreements hetween CCLLP and relesant subsidiary entities (o formalise the
existing pracuce of allocating and distnbuting LLP profus

As a result the Annual Repont and Accounts for the year ended 30 Apnil 2023 mcludes a prior peniod restatement 10 the
standalone financial statcments of CL% 1P, to recogmise the resulung correct intra-group bafances with a corresponding entny
n teserves for e historie profit allocations w the standafone balance sheet of COT LP which anises fromt a correction of 4
prior pernod etor This restatentent also recognises foreign exchange translation differences on the revised intra-group
balances and addmonally includes ap adpstinent o remove Joragn exchange franstation differences n the foreign exchangs
reserve telaled 1o balances dereengmised i the prios year thal remamed in the reserve moermor This restatement s set out in
restatement | below Restatenient | alsa mcludes a small adjustiment ta distributions n the year ta 30 April 2022 (£3m).

During the process of comecung the intra-group balances as noted above, il was noted that loreign exchange gamns and losses
ansing on other istare mira-group balances had been meowrecily classified i the foren evghanpe reserve rather than in
profit and loss reserve [has restatement which is the correction ol an emmor 15 set out 1n restatement 2 below  There was also a
correction of an emor W he consolwdated financial statements for the sanic reason. which has buen noted separately in a table
belosy (set ouf as restatemient 2a)
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Fmnancial Statements for the year ended 30 Apnit 2023

28. Restatement of Conselidated and Limited Liability Partnership Financial Statements (continued)
The restatement outhined above n relation to the consolidated financial statements 1s set out as follows

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 1 May 2021

Audiled Restatement 2a Restated
fm £m £m
Resenes* 141 - 14!
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 30 April 2022
Audited Restatement 2a Restated
£m fm £m
Reserves® 334 . 334
Consolidated Income Statement lor the year ended 30 April 2022
Audited  Restatement 2a Restated
fm £fm £m
Operating costs
Other operating costs (233} (i5) (2681

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income for the vear ended 30 April 2022

Audited Restatement 23 Restated
fm fm £m
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to the
Consolidated Income statement:
Net foreign evchange differences recognised within reser es 34 i3 49
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement fur the vear ended 30 April 2022
Audited Restatement 2a Restated
£m fm £m
Cash flows from operating activiti,s 748 (13] 733
Cash flows from linancing aciinilics (763) 15 (748;

*The resulung restatement o ‘Resenves” as at 1 May ¥221 is an increase of £8m m Foreigr Fachange Reserves' and
corresponding reduction of £8m in 'Other Reserves. Similarly. as a1 30 Apnl 2022 there 15 an increase of £23m in ‘Foreign
Eachange Resen es’ and a corresponding reduction of £23m in 'Other Reserves'
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CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP
Finaneial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2023

28. Restatement of Consolidated and Limited Liability Partnership Financial Statements (continucd)

The resiatements 1 and 2 outlned above m relanon to the ssandalome financial stalements are sel vut as follows

Limited Liability Partnership Balance Shect as at 1 May 2021

Audited  Restatement 1 Restatement 2 Restated
fm £m £m £m
ASSETS
Lrade ang other receivables 458 20 - 478
LIABILITIES
Trade and ather pay ables 630 (98) - 591
REPRESENTED BY:
Onher reseeves (387) 101 1 2?1
Foreipn exchange reserves 26 1?7 (1ds 23
Total Reserves (361) 118 - {243)
[imited Liabilits Partnership Balance Sheet as at 30 April 2022
Audited  Restatement 1 Restaternent 2 Restated
£m fm £m £m
ASSETS
Trade und other receivabies 489 40 - 529
LIABILITIES
1rade and other payables 7R 1146) 592
REPRESENTED BY:
Other resenves {as at | May 2021) (387 101 14 (272}
oreign exchange reserves (as at | May 2021) 20 17 ) 29
Prafit for the year ended 30 April 2022 332 53 18) 3n
Other comprehensive income for the year
ended 30 April 2022 73 12 H 93
Prefit distribuiions and related tax for the
vear ended 30 Apnl 2022 (318) 3 (315)
Total Reserves (272) 186 - (86)
Limited Liability Partnership Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 30 A pril 2022
Audited Restatement !  Restatement 2 Restated
fm £m £m fm
Cash flows from operating activitics 343 (WEN {8) 322
Cash flows from (inancing activitics {354 15 3 330

The corrections Lo profit. olher comprehensive mncome and profit distnibutions and selated tax for the year ended 30 April 2022
as noted 1n the carlier table also result in a correction between operating and financing activities i the cash flow statement 1n
prior yuars the income siatemenl and ather comprehensine come mosements was not correctly mapped against the
corresponding intercompany recervablepay ablke balance sheet movements which resulted 10 operatng and financmg cash flow

movements being reporied in error The restatement corrects this
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